
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofOctober 25, 2021 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 25, 2021 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approval ofAssessment Agreements forWaterConnections Finance Director Memo
Resolution 21-128

E.  Approval ofSummary Publication forOrdinance 584 Planning Director Memo
Resolution 21-127

F. Accept Donation ofCompost BinfromSamLarson, Parks/RecDirector Memo
EagleScoutCandidate Resolution 21-129

G. Accept Constructed Improvements andAuthorize Final Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Payment fortheEchoRoadStormSewer Improvements Resolution 21-130

H. Accept Constructed Improvements andAuthorize Final Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Payment fortheSmithtown RoadStormStructure Repair Resolution 21-131

3.    MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

nameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  Allcommentswillbe
respectful. Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatterona
futureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)   

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Unpaid BillAssessment Hearing Finance Director Memo

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Comprehensive Plan2040 Planning Director Memo
Amendments totheLandUseMap Resolution 21-125

B. Approve Extension forCodeCompliance at Planning Technician Memo
5510Howards PointRoad Resolution 21-132

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Contract withCampbell Knutson asCityAttorney CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution No. 21-133

B. Approval ofUnpaid BillsAssessment Finance Director Memo
Resolution 21-134

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. PaperShred Communications/Recycling Coordinator Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 6:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:34P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Siakel andGorham; CityAttorney Keane; City
Administrator Lerud.    

Absent: Councilmembers Johnson andCallies

B. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. DONATION POLICY DISCUSSION

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thatfollowing theFourthofJulycelebration andthediscussion
about thedonation theCitymadeforfireworks, theCouncil requested thatstaffdraftadonation
policy forfuturedonations.  Hestated thatincluded withthestaffmemowasanexcerpt fromthe
LeagueofMinnesota Citieshandbook ofsections thatarerelevant todonations regarding publicly
permitted expenditures. Hegaveanoverview oftheopinion fromtheStateAuditor regarding
donations forfireworks.  

CityAttorney Keanestated thathecontacted theStateAuditors office toseeiftheirposition
remained thesame, buthehasnotyetheardback fromthem.    

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thathealsoincluded anAttorney General opinion regarding
contributions tobeaChamber member, which isnotapermitted useofCityfunds.  Hestated that
itisstaff’sopinion thatitisuptotheCouncil discretion withregard todonations forfireworks.  He
stated thatstaff islooking forinput fromtheCouncil basedonwhatispermissible andnot
permissible andthentheywilldraftupaformal policy fortheirconsideration.    

TheCouncil discussed terms, conditions, limits, andstipulations ofCitydonations beingrelated
topublicpurpose oftheresidents and thedifferences indonations toArcticFeverandthe
Shorewood Community Centerandgavefeedback tostaff.      

3. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
October 25, 2021, at6:46P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 2of2

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Siakel andGorham; CityAttorney Keane; City
Administrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance Director Rigdon;  
Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer
Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson andCouncilmember Callies

B. Review Agenda

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 12, 2021

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. Approve Master Subscriber Agreement forMNCourt Data Services for
Prosecutor, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-117, “AResolution Approving
Master Subscriber Agreement forMinnesota Court Data Services for
Government Agencies.”  

D. Approve Quote forMunicipal Well Inspection – Boulder Bridge Well, City
Project 21-10, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-118, “AResolution Approving
Quote forMunicipal Well Inspection attheBoulder Bridge Well Facility.”   

E. Approve Change Order forLake Linden Drive Culvert Repair, City Project 21- 
03, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-119, “AResolution toApprove Change
Order #1forLake Linden Culvert Repair Project, City Project 21-03.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 2of13

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Nooneappeared before theCouncil.  

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Vacate Easement (See Related Item 7E)  
5530 Howard’sPoint Road

MayorLabadie opened thepublichearingat7:04p.m. Therebeingnooneappearing forthe
publichearing, MayorLabadie closed thepublichearing.   

MayorLabadie explained thatthisitemwouldbediscussed ingreater detailunderagenda item
number 7E.  

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Hennepin County Commissioner Chris LaTondresse

Commissioner LaTondresse gaveapresentation highlighting someoftheworkhappening in
Hennepin County.  Hestated thatheintends tocontinue thetradition startedbyformerCounty
Commissioner Callison andattend atleastoneCouncil meetingayearforeachCityintheCounty
thatherepresents.  Hegaveanoverview ofhispastexperience serving aschairoftheHopkins
School Boardandreviewed theCounty’spublichealth response totheCOVID 19pandemic and
howsomeoftheCARES ActfundsandAmerican Rescue Actfundshavebeenused.  Henoted
thattheAmerican Rescue Actfundscancontinue tobeutilized forthings likerentassistance and
supportofthesmallbusiness community. Hestated thattheCounty hasheard loudandclear
fromtheresidents about theimportance oftheintersection ofpublicsafetyandmental healthand
havepartnered withlocal lawenforcement andtheHennepin County Sheriff’sOfficeonthe
embedded socialworker’ program whichplacesasocialworker within localpolicedepartments.   
Earlier thisyear, theCounty adopted their firsteverclimate actionplanwhich isacomprehensive
lookat Countypolicies inthecontext ofthechanging climateandoffersaroadmapforhowwe
canallplayapart inmitigating theimpacts ofclimate change.  Henotedthatmoredetailswere
available ontheCounty website.  Hestatedthatahugepriority forhimisaffordable housingand
notedthatheservesastheChairoftheHousing andRedevelopment Authority.   

Councilmember Siakel stated thatwhenthephrase ‘affordable housing’ isusedwhat immediately
comes tomind formostpeople incramped apartment buildings thatarebeingsubsidized bythe
government. Shestated thatshebelieves affordable housing isreally moreaboutdiversity in
housing.  SheaskedwhatCommissioner LaTondresse definedasaffordable housing because
shethinks itvariesbycommunity.   

Commissioner LaTondresse stated thatwhentalkingabout affordable housing theyare
specifically referring tohouses thatareavailable intheregionandtheneed, based onwhere
peoplearewithin theincome spectrum. Henoted thatpeople deeply burdened arethosethat
spendmore than30% oftheir income onhousing.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatCounty Road19hasbeenontheagenda between thecities in
theareaandtheCounty. Shestatedthatshethinks thisneeds toberevisited andthewhole
corridor should belooked atagain, because therearealotofbikersandpedestrians andthinks



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 3of13

therecouldbecollaboration tomake thisisawin/wintomakeitsafer. Commissioner LaTondresse
thanked Councilmember Siakel forherthoughts andshared hiscontact information forfuture
input.  

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Riedel onOctober 5, 2021 Planning Commission
Meeting

Planning Commissioner Riedelgaveanoverview oftheOctober 5, 2021Planning Commission
meeting asreflected intheminutes.   

B. Registered Land Survey, Variance andSpecial Home Occupation
Location:  21265 and 212285 Radisson Road

Planning Director Darling explained therequest foraRegistered LandSurvey andvariances to
lotareaandwidthaswellasaSpecial HomeOccupation permit forthesubject properties. The
applicant isproposing toadjust thelotlinebetween twoproperties tocreatetworoughlyequal
parcels thatwouldeachbearound20,000square feeteach.  Shestated thattheparcels would
benon-conforming tobothlotareaandwidth.  Shestated thatthereare4buildings onthese lots
including threesmallhomes thatwereusedforcabinrental inthepast.  Theapplicant isproposing
toremove themostsoutherly cabinandusethemiddlecabinasahomeofficeandmake
permanent changes tothehomesoitcouldnotconsidered habitable.  StaffandPlanning
Commission recommended approval.  

PeterLehman, 21285Radisson Road, expressed hisappreciation toCitystaff foranswering his
questions andhelping himworkthrough thisprocess.  Heexplained thattheyhavelivedin
Shorewood since1986andgaveanoverview ofsomeofthehistory surrounding thisproperty.   
Henotedthattherearecurrently noeasements ontheseparcels, butwiththischange, theywill
begranting aten-footutilityeasement totheCity.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedaboutdeeded access tothelake.  Mr. Lehman statedthatthere
wasadeeded access thatwasgranted inthe1930s forthesmallparcel tobasically crossover
theotherproperty forthepurpose ofingress andegress fromthelake.   

Councilmember Siakelexplained thatsheasked thisquestion because shewould liketothink
aboutwhatcouldhappendowntheroadifMr. Lehman soldtheproperty.  Shestated thatshe
thinkstherequestbefore theCouncil seemsveryreasonable.  Mr. Lehman stated thathis
understanding isthattheeasement gowiththelandsonothing shouldchange.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthisisanunusual request andhecanunderstand whythe
Planning Commission hadasplitdecision onthisitem.  Hestated thatheisinfavoroftherequest
because thisdecreases thenon-conforming conditions.     

Siakel moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-120, “AResolution
Approving ANRLS foraLotLine Adjustment and Variances forPeter Lehman forProperty
Located at21265 and 21285 Radisson Road.”; AND, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-121,  
AResolution Approving aSpecial Home Occupation Permit foraSoftware Engineering



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 4of13

Business tobeConducted outofaDetached Accessory Building at21285 Radisson
Road.” All infavor, motion passed.   

C. Conditional Use Permit forMultiple Accessory Buildings
6180 Cathcart Drive

Planning Director Darling statedthatthisapplication isarequest foraConditional UsePermit
C.U.P.) toallowtwodetached garages whereoneispermitted withoutaC.U.P. Theapplicant is

proposing toremoveall theexisting structures fromthesiteandbuildanewhomewithtwo
detached garages that theywouldusetostore theirpersonal vehiclesandequipment.  Thehome
andthetwogarages willhavestained cedar lapsiding. StaffandPlanning Commission
recommended approval subject totheConditions aslisted.   

Councilmember Gorham clarified thatthereason thisisinfrontoftheCouncil wasthatanything
beyond onegarage requiresaConditional UsePermitandthisproposal wouldmeet the
conditions inthecode. Planning Director Darling statedthattheZoning Ordinance requiresa
Conditional UsePermit ifyouhavemore thanonedetached garage.   

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-122, “AResolution
Granting aConditional use Permit forTwo Detached Garages at6180 Cathcart Drive.” All
infavor, motion passed.  

D. Variance toSide-Yard Setback
26020 Birch Bluff Road

Planning Director Darling statedthatthisapplication isarequest foravariance toside-yard
setback toallowtheproperty owner toconstruct anattached garage atfivepoint fourfeetcloser
tothewestproperty linethanwhatwouldotherwise bepermitted. Thisvariance isduetothe
required combination ofthirty feetonbothsideyardstogether. Theproperty currently doesnot
haveagarage. StaffandPlanning Commission recommend approval, subject totheconditions
included intheresolution. Shereviewed theconditions toensure thattheCouncil understands
whattheyarebeingaskedtoapprove.   

Councilmember Siakelaskediftherewereanyobjections bytheapplicant tothesuggested
conditions. Planning Director Darling statedthatshethinks theapplicant wouldprefer tokeep
those items, butstaff isrecommending removal ascurrently theproperty hasthirty-threepercent
impervious surface coverage where25ispermitted. Shestated thattheyarealsoaddingathree- 
cargarage withlivingareaaboveandextrastorage space.  Shereiterated thatstaff recommends
removal oftheshedasafurther reduction inimpervious surfacecoverage.   

Councilmember Siakelaskediftherewasadeckonthebackofthehome. Sheexplained that
shelivedupthestreetandwasaskingbecause removal ofthepatiomakesherquestion whether
thatwill leave theproperty owner withnothingonthebackoftheirhouse forthemtohave
enjoyment ofthelake. Shestated thatthisisaverytightproperty. Planning Director Darling
explained thatthereisadeckonthebackofthehouseandshowed aerialphotosoftheproperty.  
Councilmember Siakelstated thatitisimportant forsomeone whopurchases aproperty onthe
laketohavesomewhere toenjoy thelake.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthissituation reminds himofapastsituation where therewas
agarage thatwasencroaching onasideyardsetback, butitwasstorage andtheCityhadallowed



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 5of13

itbecause therewasashedthattheywouldberemoving inthefuture.  Planning Director Darling
stated thatthesituationhewasreferencing sounded familiar butshecouldnotplacetheproperty
orthedetailsoffthetopofherhead.     

Councilmember Gorham notedthatthebigthingforhimisnottoincrease thenon-conformity and
theshedandthestorageportion iswhat isencroaching.   

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-123, “AResolution
Approving Variances toSide-Yard Setbacks forProperty Located at26020 Birch Bluff
Road.”  All infavor, motion passed.   

E. Vacation ofEasement (See related item 4A)  
5530 Howards Point Road

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisitemisarequest tovacateanexisting fifteen-foot
sewereasement thatisnotovertheexisting sewermain. Theapplicants areintheprocessof
buildinganewhomeandstaffdiscovered thisissueduring thebuilding permit reviewprocess.  
Theeasement wasacquired in1972around thetimemunicipal sewerwasinstalled throughout
muchofShorewood. Thevacation oftheeasement affectsonlythisproperty andnotanyothers.  
TheCityEngineer hasreviewed thisapplication andhasnoconcerns. TheCityhasnotified the
DNRandtheirsixty-daycomment period haselapsed withnocomments givenandnotedthat
staffalsoplacedpublication oftwolegalnotices intheofficial newspaper asrequired bystatute.   
Staff recommends approvalandnotedthatthehomeowner’srepresentative isavailable viaZoom
iftheCouncil hadanyquestions.  

Councilmember Gorham askediftheeasements ontheadjacent properties werecorrect.  
Planning Director Darling stated thatshecannotguarantee itiscorrectonalloftheadjacent
properties butwouldbeforthisproperty andtheproperty tothenorth.    

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-124, “AResolution
Vacating Sewer Easement forProperty Located at5530 Howards Point Road.”  All infavor,  
motion passed.   

F. Comprehensive Plan 2040
Amendments tothe Land Use Map

Planning Director Darling stated that thisitemisforamendments totheComprehensive Planto
complete theCity’ssubmission totheMetropolitan Council. Shestated thatincluded inthe
amendments areseveral strategies designed tomeetthemostimpactful ofthecomments the
Cityreceived which istheneedforanadditional opportunity areatocreateone-hundred andfifty- 
fivehousing unitsatadensityofatleast fiveunitsperacreandforty-eightofthoseunitstobeat
adensityofgreater thaneightunitsperacre.  Shegaveanoverview ofthethreeopportunity
areasthatstaffhasidentified. Sheexplained thatthePlanning Commission reviewed the
proposed amendments atapublichearing onOctober5, 2021andrecommended approval.  She
notedthattheyalsorecommended thatstaff research ameans toallowtheexisting usesto
continue asconforming usesuntilsuchtimeastheyareredeveloped ontheirown. Staffhas
lookedattwooptions, either revising theZoning Ordinance toallowsomenon-conforming uses
toexpand byConditional UsePermit, oramending theZoning Regulations toallowtheexisting
usestocontinue asinterimuseswithinahighdensity residential district.  Staffhasoutlined some
concerns theyhadwiththoseoptions andrecommend thattheCouncil takeoneofthreepossible



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 6of13

approaches:  leavethecommercial properties guided commercial butincludeastatement inthe
Comprehensive Planthat highdensity residential maybeanappropriate redevelopment usein
thefuture, butnotedthattheCitywillnotgetanycredit forthisoptionwiththeMetCouncil; leave
theproperties commercial without anynotesatall; oramend thelanduseforhighdensity.  Atthe
Planning Commission publichearing, aboutadozenpeople spokeandseveral submitted letters
withcomments. Shestated thatshehasattempted toaddress eachoftheconcerns inthestaff
report. Shestated thatthereisanerror inthestaffreportbecause itindicated thatthe
Comprehensive Planamendments couldbeapproved byasimplemajority, butnotedthatitwill
actually takeasuper-majority sowithonlythreeCouncilmembers present tonight, staff
recommends that theCouncil takepublic testimony but continue theitemtothenextCouncil
meeting.  Sheintroduced NateSparks whoisrepresenting theCity’sconsultants andaskedhim
togiveasummary oftheMixed-UseLandUsedesignation thatisproposed.    

NateSparks gaveanoverview oftheMixed-Uselandusedesignation andexplained that itisa
newconcept thatwasaddedduring thediscussion duetotheattempt togettotherequired
amountofunitsanddensity tobeinconformance with theMetCouncil policy.  Hestated thatthe
reason whyitiscalledCommercial MixedUseisthattheideaisthattheproperties aresupposed
tomaintain theirprimary useasbeingcommercial because thosearetheCity’scommercial
corridors andthegoalwastokeepthatintegrity ofthecommercial areasastheprimary focus
whileallowing someresidential usetobeaddedatadensity thatwouldallow ittocount forboth
affordable housingandjustthegeneral density requirements thatarerequired.  Hestated thatat
least fiftypercent oftheproperty would havetobemaintained ascommercial either horizontally
orvertically andaminimum offortypercent asresidential. Henotedthatthislandusedesignation
already exists inotherareacities.   

Councilmember Gorham askediftheMetCouncil couldcomebacktotheCityandaskfordifferent
percentages ofcommercial andresidential use.  Mr. Sparks explained thatthewayitwassetup
andreviewed bythePlanning Commission, thenumbers weremadetohitaspecific numberof
units thatconformed withwhattheMetCouncilwaslooking for, sohethinks itisunlikely thatthey
wouldaskforanything different.   

Councilmember Siakelaskedformoredetailonwhythismaybeadisadvantage tothecurrent
business owners. Mr. Sparksstated thatfirstandforemost, when discussing theCommercial
Mixed-Useareas, itisimportant toremember thatitisstillprimarily acommercial landuse, soif
theproperty ownerwanted tostayjustascommercial use, thatwouldbefineandtheintroduction
ofunitswouldbedoneonaredevelopment basis.  Hestated thatitshouldnotdisadvantage
anyone, unless theywanted todoallresidential orhadsomeother idea.  Hestated thatitwillalso
depend onthestructure ofthezoningthatiscreated.  

Planning Director Darling stated that shewantstomakesuretheCouncil understands thatthe
threeareasthatareproposed tobeamended donotallinclude theMixed-Uselanduse
designation.  Sheexplained thattheMixedUsewasproposed overthetwoshopping centerareas
andnottheSmithtown Roadareawhichwould justbehighdensity residential.  

Mayor Labadie notedthatthepublichearinghasalready beenheldforthisissue, buttheCouncil
isopentolistening totheinput fromtheresidents thatareinattendance atthemeeting.   She
noted thatifanyone already gavetestimony atthepublic hearingheldbythePlanning
Commission orsentinane-mail, theCouncil hasreceived acopyofthosecomments. Sheasked
thattheresidents notjustcontinue torepeat thesamecomments overandoverbutassured the
residents thatitwasimportant totheCouncil tohearfromtheresidents. Shestated thattheCity



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 7of13

isconsidering theseamendments because theMetCouncil determined thattheplantheCityhad
submitted was ‘incomplete’.    

Councilmember Siakel reiterated thatthereisasupermajority needed tovoteonthisissue, so
theywillnotbemakingadecision tonight.    

PaulChristopher, Waterford Court, stated thatheattended thelastmeetingandtheinformation
provided tonightwasaccurate except foronepoint. Hestated thateveryone herefromWaterford
Court istotallyagainst theMixedUse. Hestated thatinlooking atthepopulation growth overthe
nexttwentyyears, itwillonlyincrease byfourhundred peoplesotohim, there isnoneedforhigh
density housing. Hestated thattherewereafewwords andphrases heheardatthePlanning
Commission meeting thatconcerned him. Theywere ‘forced’, ‘directed’, ‘satisfy theMetCouncil’.  
Hestated thatishoping thattheCouncil areworried aboutsatisfying theresidents ofShorewood
andnottheMetCouncil andreiterated thattheyareagainst theMixed-Usedesignation.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshewould liketorespond toquestions andcomments asthey
happen andwould likeforthistobeadiscussion andnotjusttheCouncil sittingandlistening.  
Shestated thatsheagrees withMr. Christopher, Shorewood isacommunity thatisallbuiltup
andthereareonlyafewcorridors alongCounty Road19andHighway 7. Shestated thatwhen
theyapproached theComprehensive Planitwasreallymoreabout redevelopment andplaces
thatmaybeabletoaccommodate higherdensity thathelps theCitygetcloser toworking withthe
MetCouncil.  Shestated thatformuchofthis, theCitydoesnothaveachoicebecause theyhave
tocomply withthelawandtheirmandate.  Shestated thattheCityhadtriedtopushbackbutthe
MetCouncil saiditwasnotgoodenough andtheCityhad todomoretosatisfy havingmore
density intheCity.  Shestated thatshewants theresidents tounderstand that theCouncil did
notcreate thissituation andaresimply responding towhat theyareobligated todo.   

MayorLabadie askedCityAttorney Keane tohighlight whatwouldhappen iftheCitydoesnot
conform totheMetCouncil requirements.  

CityAttorney Keanestated thatthetwomaintools inuseare ‘carrots’ and ‘sticks’.  Hestated that
thecarrotspieceisthattheMetCouncil isthereviewing agency forallocation ofStateandFederal
resources forinfrastructure suchasroadimprovements, sanitary system modifications, andpark
improvements. Hestated thattheMetCouncil hasreviewauthority andcomment authority, so
theymayfindthattheCityisoutofconformity with theirplansandadversely comment ona
system improvement thattheCitywould like. Hestated that forthestick, theonlycaseinhis
careerwherehewitnessed theMetCouncil engage itsenforcement authority imposing itswillon
acommunity, wastheCityofLakeElmoandtheI-94corridor where theMetCouncil saidthat
wasamajor metropolitan investment andthecorridor should bedeveloped withpublicservices,  
including sewer. Hestated thatthiscasewenttotheMinnesota Supreme Courtandthejudgement
wasupheld forthejurisdiction oftheMetCouncil toimpose thatsystem-widedecision. Hestated
thattherehasnotbeenasimilar imposition ofthewilloftheMetCouncilasitrelates tothings like
landusedesignation. Hestated thattheMetCouncil triestostitchthe communities together in
termsofthereviewauthority, butitisessentially uncharted waters intermsofhowforcefully the
MetCouncil mayimpose itsbroader policydecision onindividual unitsofgovernment.   

MayorLabadie explained thattheMetCouncil couldpotentially withhold fundsforroadprojects
or other infrastructure improvements. Shestated thatthisiswhattheCityisupagainst andit
eitherdoeswhat theMetCouncil saysandtrytobecreative ortheycanpotentially withhold
moneyorinfrastructure grants.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 8of13

CityAttorney Keanestated thathefeelstheMixedUsepolicyconformity issueisasolidsolution.   
Shorewood isabuilt-outcommunity soanychanges inlandusewillberedevelopment which is
drivenbylandeconomics. Hestated thathebelieves theMetCouncil istrying tobeevenhanded
across theone-hundred andfivejurisdictions andhebelieves that, atagranular level, hedoes
notseemuchofthathappening intheCityanytime soon.   

JoeHuber, 19762Waterford Court, stated thatShorewood isindeedafineplacetoliveanditis
duetothevolunteer effortsoftheCouncil andCommissions.  Hestated thathewould liketothank
themfortheirservices andalsorecognize andthankoftheCitystaff forrespecting theirconcerns
inthedecade hehaslivedintheCity.  Hestated thatheisheretoasktheCouncil tostopany
action tofurthermedium- andhigh-density residential zoning forbothcommercial andresidential
properties.  Hestatedthatthetestimony attheOctober5, 2021Planning Commission meeting
demonstrated thatShorewood hasnolandtrulyviable formedium orhighdensitydevelopment.   
Hestated thattheanswershould bethatShorewood isbuiltout. Henoted thatheunderstood
thatthesearepreliminary actions, butthingscouldchange overnight. Hestated thatthese
changes willhaveanimpactonhowlandowners seethefutureandreiterated thatthesesimple
thingsbestopped tonight. Hestated thatoneofthemajorpoliticalpartieshasconcerns about the
natureandgovernance oftheregional andsewerplanning council.  

TomLingo, GardenPatch, 23445Smithtown Road, stated thattheyhavebeeninbusiness for
forty-twoyearsandatthispoint intimetherehasnotbeenenough land leftthatcouldbeusedfor
building highdensity housing.  TheCityhastwicetakenpartsofhisproperty forCityuse. He
statedonlyhalfofthelandisnowavailable because one-thirdofthisparcel iscovered inwetland.   
Hestated thatwhenallthesetbacks arefollowed therewouldberoomforabout twohouses and
reviewed thesetback andeasements onhisproperty.  Hestatedthatthereisaculvert thatwas
installed onhisproperty todrainStuderPondandthewatercoming fromMaryLake. Hestated
thatnowtheCityisdemanding thattheyagreetoalegalaccess onthesouthendoftheculvert
thatcanneverbeusedforbuilding oranything butsurfacestorage.  TheCityhasleftaverysmall
pieceoflandforthemtouseandnowtheywantmoreforthethirdtime.  Hestated thattheCity
needs tolookforanotherpieceofproperty fortheirhousing because thisishispieceofproperty
andthinks itisoutrageous that theCitywouldtaketheirproperty forathirdtime.  Hestated that
thiswouldbeanundesirable placetolivebecause ofitsproximity toCounty Road19, thewater
table, surrounded bycommercial businesses andwouldbeadangerous placetoraiseafamily.   
Hestated thatthisproperty should remain commercial andnotberesidential andaskedagain
thattheCitynottakehislandforathird time.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thattheCitydoesnottakelandandaskedforclarification ofwhat
Mr. Lingowasreferring to.  CityEngineer Buddestated thattheCityhasnegotiated adrainage
andutilityeasement fortheproject whichrequired anagreement withthemformaintenance
purposes.    

Councilmember Siakelexplained thatshegetsconcerned whenshehears that the ‘Cityhastaken
things’ because theCityhasnottakenanything.  Mr. Lingostated thattheCity ‘tooktheland’ in
thewaythatitisnowrestricted.  Hestated thatthetwenty-footeasement thatrunsovertheculvert
forthefulllengthofhisproperty cutsrightthrough fromthebackofhisproperty tothefront. He
explained that thismeans hecannotbuildanything permanent onthereandhastohave
everything thatcanbemovedsotheCitycancome inandrepair.  Hestated thatifhewants to
buildabigger building hecannot because hehastoavoidallofthatproperty.  Hestated thatthis
means thathousing alsocouldnotbeputonthere. Hestated thatheishappywiththeculvert



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 9of13

and that itishelping MaryLake, buthehastoallowroomthathecannotbuildsothattheycan
comeinatanytime ifthereareanyproblems withtheculvert, withlargeequipment tofixit.  He
stated thatbecause ofthe20=footeasement thereisalittlestripoflandalongonesidewherehe
canbuild, butitissonarrowthatitreallyisnotuseable.  Hestated thathisunderstanding isas
soonastheComprehensive Planamendments pass, hewillnotbeallowed tomakeanychanges
totheproperty. Hestated thatheisallowed tostayinbusiness, butcannot makeanychanges
andifhesellsittosomeone, theyalsocannotmakeanychanges.  Hestated thatyoucannot run
abusiness without somechange.   

BobSkinner, 19880Waterford Court, distributed someinformation thatwasfromthePlanning
Commission agenda packetandaphotohetookfromtheMetCouncil website. Thechanges
beingproposed bytheCityisthecreation ofanewlandusecalledCommercial MixedUse.  He
stated thatwithin theinformation hegavetotheCouncil itstates thatfiftypercentofthesiteisto
bemaintained asacommercial landuseandresidential useforfortypercentofthesite, witha
minimum offifteenunitsperacreandamaximum ofthirtyunitsperacrewhichismuchmorethan
thefiveunitsperacrethathasbeendiscussed inthepresentations.  Hestated thattherewere
twenty people fromtheneighborhood thatattended thePlanning Commission meeting.  Henoted
thathewouldestimate that theirneighborhood iscurrently about twounitsperacreandthiswould
havefifteen tothirtyunitsperacresthatwouldborder theirproperty.  IftheCouncil’shands are
tied, hemaybeabletolivewithafewstories, butnotthefour-sevenstorybuildings thatare
depicted inthephoto fromtheMetCouncil site.   

MayorLabadie asked ifthephoto thatwaspresented wastheoneshereferenced inher
communication toCouncil.  Planning Director Darlingconfirmed thatthiswasthephoto thatshe
referenced inthestaffreportandhadattached thesamephototothereport.  Shenotedthatitis
aphotoofadevelopment inBloomington.  Shestated thatshehasspoken withthePlanner that
workedontheprojectandwastoldthat itisupwards ofsixtyunitsperacreandisahorizontal
MixedUsedevelopment.  Shestated thattheplannerwasunable toreplicate howtheMetCouncil
gottotwentyeightunitsperacreaslistedontheirwebsite.  Hestated thathewasunsure ifthey
hadincludedallofthelandinthedevelopment butBloomington’scalculations areupwardsof
sixtyunitsperacre.    

MayorLabadie stated thatiftheCitywentaheadwithsomesortofMixedUseplan, itwouldnot
lookanything likethisphoto.  Planning Director Darlingstated thatshedoesnotknowwhatit
would looklikebutwhat isshown inthephoto issignificantly morethanthetopendofwhat the
Citycoulddo.    

Gabriel Jabbour, 23500and23400 Smithtown Road, explained thatoneofhisproperties isthe
marinaandtheother isthedredging company.  Themarina iszonedresidential witharecreational
leisureoverlay andtheotherproperty waszonedcommercial.  Hestated thathebought the
dredging company inordertopreserve itin2008.  Hestated thatstaff, residents andmembers of
thePlanning Commission andCityCouncil havebeenverypleasant.  Hestated thatheis
concerned aboutsecessions andthefutureoftheland.  Hestated thatheunderstands theCity’s
position andnotedthathehasworked withtheMetCouncil forthelastthirtyyearsonvarious
issuesandunderstands thedifficulty inhavingapartnership withthem.  Hestated thatsometimes
itendsupbeingamonologue fromtheMetCouncil ratherthanadialogue.  Hestated thathehad
Excelsior runwater tothelandandfeelsthattheplanning wasdonebyaccident whenthe
dredging company camein.  Hestated thatheisinterested toseewhattheCity’splansand
intentions are ‘onpurpose’ nowrather thanbyaccident.  Heexplained thatthere areaccess
issuesandresidents donotwanttoseeanytraffic there.  Hestated that itiszonedcommercial



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 10of13

andheisconcerned iftheexisting dredging company decides thattheynolongerwanttocontinue
whatpurpose thelandshouldhavedowntheroad.  Hestated thattheyarenotintheposition that
itcanjustbeinlimboandjustholdontoit.  Hestated thathewould encourage theCitytotake
direction onthewhole thingsooner rather thanlatersotheycanaimtheircompass inthatdirection
aswell.  Henotedthatheisastrongproponent oflifecyclehousingandnotedthatwhenheis
olderhedoesnotwanttohavetoleavethecommunity butbeabletostaynearhisfamilyand
have thesame lifestyleandjustdownsize toaniceplacenearthelake.     

MayorLabadie notedthatshelikedthedescription fromMr. Jabour thatsometimes thereisa
monologue fromtheMetCouncil rather thanadialogue andreiterated thattheCitypresented a
plantotheMetCouncil thatwasrejected.   

Councilmember Siakelexplained thattheoriginal planwastoessentially donothing whichiswhat
residents areasking for, butthatwasnotgoodenough fortheMetCouncil.  Theyhavenowsaid
theCityhas toaddone-hundred fiftyfiveunitsandadditional density.  Shestated that, toher,  
theyarediscussing thingsthatsheviewsasneverhappening.  Shestated thatthisissomething
sofardown theroadandwillnever cometofruitionandnotedthatnooneonCouncil hasever
talkedaboutsomething likethiseverbeingthere.  Shestated thattheCityhasevencalled in
consultants toensure thatthisisdonecorrectly because itisimportant.  Shestated thatsheis
willing tolistentowhatresidents havetosay, butsheisstymiedonthesolution andawaytofind
amiddle ground wherethe Council cansatisfy whatresidents want, butalsodowhatneeds to
bedone.  

MayorLabadie stated thatthesolution thatwouldhavemadeeveryone happy, hasbeenrejected.   
Shestated thatwhat theymustdotomoveforwardwillnotmakeeveryone happy, including some
oftheCouncil, because adecision needs tobemadethatisinthebest interestofthewhole
community.  Shestated thattheCouncil shares theconcerns ofthecommunity withrelation to
trafficandtheyalsolikethequaintness oftheCityasitis.  Shestated thattodoanykindof
improvement toHighway 7, theywillneedapproval fromtheStateandifthefundinggetsyanked
away, thosekindsofimprovements mayneverhappen.  Shereiterated thattheCouncil cannot
voteonthisissuetonight because asuper-majority isneeded.  Shethanked theresidents for
expressing theirconcerns inaveryrespectful manner.     

G. Variance toOHWL Setback and Impervious Surface Coverage
5655 Merry Lane

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisitemisarequest fortwovariances toallowanew
concrete padtobeinstalled forty feetfromtheOrdinary Highway WaterLevel (OHWL) where75
feetisrequired.  Shestated thatthisrequest willalsorequireapointthree percent increase in
impervious surface coverage which results inatotalof64.8percent coverage where24percent
isallowed.  Thishasbeenreviewed byboththeParksCommission attheirAugust10, 2021
meeting andthePlanning Commission onOctober5, 2021whoreviewed thetwopossible
locations forthedecontamination equipment.  ThePlanning Commission recommended approval
andnotedthatonenearby resident spokeandraisedaconcern aboutnoiseandsuggested an
alternative location fortheequipment.  Shereviewed thecurrentusagepracticesandlocation for
thedecontamination equipment andgaveanoverview oftheproposal toalterthecurrent
landscape island inorder fortheequipment tobelocated there.  Shestated thatfollowing the
concern about noiseraisedbyaresident, staffwenttothesiteandtooknoisereadings andfound
thatitisoperating underneath themaximum levelsallowed bytheCityandState.  Staffand
Planning Commission recommend approval ofthetwovariances.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 11of13

JoeSchneider, 21125Christmas Lane, stated thattheyhavebeenworking closely withCitystaff
ontryingtosolveaseriesofproblems andthischange isoneelement oftheoverall solution.  He
stated thattheyareinsupportofmoving thedecontamination unitoutofthetrailer inaparking
stallandareverycomfortable with thissolution.  ThePlanning Commission report indicated that
everyboatisdecontaminated itgoesinthewaterandthereality isthatafractionofthemare
decontaminated before theygointhewater, butnotedthat theyareinspected.  Hestated that
someboatsaredecontaminated uponexiting thewater according toDNRprotocols.  Hestated
thattheystop inspecting at9:00p.m. during thepeakofthesummer months.  Hestated thatany
noise thatisgenerated willbemostly during thedaytime hours.  

Councilmember Gorham askedforanoverview ofthetwooptions thathadbeenpresented.   
Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview ofthetwoalternative locations forplacing the
equipment.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatthisisoneofthefirstchanges inalineof
improvements thatareplanned tobemade.    

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-126, “AResolution
Approving Variances toAllow aConcrete Pad tobeInstalled forProperty Located at5655
Merry Lane.”  All infavor, motion passed.   

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. City Code Amendment forCommercial Animal Breeders
Chapter 701ofCity Code

Planning Director Darling stated thatonJuly12, 2021theCouncil adopted afour-month
moratorium ondogbreeding anddirected stafftoresearch theactivityandadvise ifachange to
theCityCodewasnecessary.  Staff reviewed regulations inanumber ofmetrocommunities and
foundthatgenerally, citiesallowcommercial dogbreeders onlargerproperties thatarefurther
frommore intensely developed areasormorerural.  Theyalsorequireasubstantial setback for
structures orenclosures toanyproperty linethatisadjacent toresidential use.  Shenotedthat
Shorewood isabuiltoutcommunity anddoesnotseemtohave thelarger ruralareaswhere the
impacts fromthisparticular usecanbeaccommodated.  Based onthisresearch, staffhas
proposed thattheCitymaintain theallowance ithasforpeople toowntheirdogs, sellpuppies,  
butnot increase thenuisance factor, andlimitthenumber ofdogs thatareallowed onresidential
properties.  

Councilmember Gorham askedwhat ledtheCouncil todiscuss thisissueandpassamoratorium.    
Planning Director Darling explained thatstaffhadreceived acallfromsomeone whowaslooking
tobeginacommercial dogbreeding operation andwanted toknowwhattheCitystandards were,  
which theCitydidnothave.  HestatedthattheCityAdministrator andCityAttorney spokewith
thisindividual toletthemknowthattheissuewouldneedtobestudied totheneedtocreatesome
standards forcommercial dogbreeding operations.  Shestated thatthemoratorium endson
November 9, 2021.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedifthisrecommendation wasbasically forastatusquo, meaning that
peoplecanhavetwodogs, andwithapermitcanhavefourdogs.  Shestated thatsheisconfused
howcommercial dogbreeding fitsintothatscenario.  Shestated thatshedoesnotthinktheCity



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 12of13

shouldhavecommercial dogbreeding.  Planning Director Darling stated thatallowing twodogs
andfourwithapermit isexactly whattheCitycurrently allows.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatbreeders couldpotentially exceed fourdogs iftheyhave
puppies.  Planning Director Darling clarified thattheordinance setsthemaximum amountofdogs
thatabreeder canowntothesamenumber ofdogs thatanyotherresident canownintheCity.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshethinks therevisions werewell thought outandaddfurther
restrictions without altering theexisting parameters.      

Labadie moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting ORDINANCE 584, “AnOrdinance Approving
anAmendment toShorewood City Code Chapter 701 (Animals).” All infavor, motion
passed.   

MayorLabadie notedaminor typographical errorontheresolution.   

Labadie moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-127, “AResolution
Approving thePublication ofOrdinance 584 Regarding City Code Ordinance Amendments
Related toAnimal Breeders.” All in favor, motion requires Super Majority Vote (4/5) toPass
and will becontinued tothenext city council meeting forapproval.   

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. 3rd Quarter 2021 General Fund Budget Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveabriefoverview oftheGeneral FundBudget reportasofthethird
quarterof2021.    

Councilmember Gorham confirmed that theredidnotappear tobeany ‘redflags’ intheGeneral
FundBudget.  Finance Director Rigdon stated thattherearenotanyanditiscomparable with
prioryears.  

rd2. Investments 3 Quarter 2021 Report

Finance Director Rigdon stated thattheCityiscomplying withitspolicyandarebasically using
theSafetyLiquidity andYield (SLY) method where investments aremade, inthatorder.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brownstatedearlier thisyear, basedondrought conditions, theMinnesota
Department ofHealthputoutamandate statingthatwatermain flushing wastobeheldoffinorder
toconserve water. Heexplained thatShorewood traditionally doesthisinthespringandfallof
theyearandhasnotreceived anyofficial notification thatthedecision hasbeenreversed, sothe
Citymaynotbedoingwatermain flushing unless thedecision isreversed soon.    

MayorLabadie stated thattherehavebeensomeresidents thathavecontacted theCityabout
thisissue.  Sheaskedifitgetstothepointwhere theCityisunable toflushthisfallthattherebe
anexplanation giveninthenewsletter andonthewebsite fortheresidents.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 25, 2021
Page 13of13

CityEngineer Buddeupdated theCouncil ontheEnchanted Islandforcemainproject whichhas
begunandnoteditshould becompleted inabout twoweeks.  TheCityhasposted information on
thewebsite about theStrawberry Laneproject regarding theupcoming openhousewhichwillbe
heldonWednesday, November 10, 2021.  Hestated thatMnDot isworking oncompleting aroad
safetyaudit forHighway 7.  

CityAttorney Keaneexplained thatregarding theComprehensive Planamendment discussion,  
Mr. Lingovoluntarily provided theeasement hereferred tothroughanegotiations whichwas
withinhissetback areasohecouldnothaveputabuilding inthatarea anyway.  Hestated that
theWaterford discussion wasespecially interesting foranyoftheCouncil thatwasaround inthe
1990swhenthewholecenterwiththeHoliday storewasproposed tobeafullservice Byerly’s
store.  Hereminded theCouncil thatlandusechanges andpatterns comeandgo.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinks thatisapoint thatismissing andunderstands
wanting toberespectful ofpeople, butdoesnotknowhowtocomment whenthechangesofwhat
theyaresayingmayhappen isinfinitesimal.  Shestated thatshedoesnotlikeitwhenpeople
comeandsaytheCity ‘took’ theirproperty because theCityhasnever takenanyone’sproperty.   
Shestated thatkindofthingneeds tocheckedsopeoplearenotleftwithabadimpression andit
needs tobemadeclear thattheCitydoesnotuseeminent domain.  Shestated thatifMr. Lingo
gavetheeasement totheCity, nothingwas ‘taken’ fromhimbytheCity.  

CityAttorney Keane explained thathejustwanted theCouncil tounderstand thecontext ofthat
situation.   

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthereisa ‘buzzing’ schoolboard election onNovember 2,  
2021andencouraged people tovoteiftheyareintheMinnetonka schooldistrict.    

MayorLabadie expressed herappreciation foreveryone ontheCouncil andstaffandhowwell
everyone works together.   

11. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofOctober
25, 2021, at9:45P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   November8, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67092 - 671 & ACH 79
TotalClaims $ 79

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending October24, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEFCEDCDF# G#$2GFCGDHGDCDF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901J9 I,#FCF

FCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# KFLMCNEOF4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

FCFGFFGSFCNGCCCC# FLKFOEOS# CECC$ P26G65R< 

FCFGFFGSFDDGCCCC# FNFENF# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFNGSFCFGCCCC# FNLNKSETC# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGFNGSFCNGCCCC# OKMEMC# CECC$ P26G65R< 

FCFGFNGSFDFGCCCC# FLCHSECF# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFNGSFDDGCCCC# FLCHCEDK# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFNGSFNFGCCCC# DLCHHEKS# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGFNGSFHFGCCCC# MCEST# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGFHGSFCFGCCCC# HLSHOECO# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGFHGSFDFGCCCC# SCTEDC# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFHGSFDDGCCCC# SFOEKC# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFHGSFNFGCCCC# OCKESK# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGFHGSFHFGCCCC# NCEDS# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGFMGSFCFGCCCC# KLTNOEFO# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGFMGSFDFGCCCC# HTHEDD# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFMGSFDDGCCCC# HKHEMO# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGFMGSFNFGCCCC# FLCFSEMO# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGFMGSFHFGCCCC# NCESO# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGDSGSFCFGCCCC# NLOHDEMH# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGDSGSFDFGCCCC# DKNETO# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGDSGSFDDGCCCC# DKTEMS# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGDSGSFNFGCCCC# OKFETN# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGDSGSFHFGCCCC# FTEHD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGNDGSFCFGCCCC# FSLFHSEDD# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGNDGSFCDGCCCC# NSHEFS# CECC8Q<265R< 

FCFGNDGSFCHGCCCC# SCTEND# CECC: 62<<6#$P)<2#$P7

FCFGNDGSFDFGCCCC# FLFFMEFO# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGNDGSFDDGCCCC# FLCKNETN# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGNDGSFNFGCCCC# DLKCMETM# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGNDGSFHFGCCCC# MFNEMF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGNNGSFCFGCCCC# STHEDH# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGNNGSFDFGCCCC# NKEFD# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGNNGSFDDGCCCC# SHEHF# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFC*DH*DCDF#G#FD"DK#$RW$%? # F



FCFGNNGSFNFGCCCC# DMCEMH# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGNNGSFHFGCCCC# DHETN# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGHDGSFCFGCCCC# SLKOFEOH# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGHDGSFDFGCCCC# NHKEFS# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGHDGSFDDGCCCC# NFTENH# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGHDGSFNFGCCCC# MDHENS# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGHDGSFHFGCCCC# FOCEKM# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

FCFGHNGSFCFGCCCC# FLSKDEHH# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

FCFGHNGSFDFGCCCC# FFCESS# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGHNGSFDDGCCCC# FFNEHC# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

FCFGHNGSFNFGCCCC# FOEOF# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

FCFGHNGSFHFGCCCC# SHEHS# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

6789:;<=7$ 6789:;<=701%*$2 #345

B'! X''J#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#DCF

DCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# DLFTFESH4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

DCFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# FLHCDEFT# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

DCFGCCGSFCNGCCCC# NDTEOH# CECC$ P26G65R< 

DCFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# FNHEMF# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

DCFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# FSDECS# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

DCFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# DSETF# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

DCFGCCGSFHFGCCCC# HOEMH# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

87?7<@A$> 87?7<@A01%*$2 #345

9 I,#OCF

OCFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# FFLFTMECH4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

OCFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# KLTDOEKN# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

OCFGCCGSFCHGCCCC# SSNEDT# CECC= P6<2#$P)<2#$P7

OCFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# ODKEKK# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

OCFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# OCKETK# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

OCFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# FLNNOEKF# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

OCFGCCGSFHFGCCCC# DHHEHM# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

7787?9<:A$ 7787?9<:A01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#OFF

OFFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# MLMKKEFD4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

OFFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# OLCKDEON# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

OFFGCCGSFCDGCCCC# FCDENN# CECC8Q<265R< 

OFFGCCGSFCHGCCCC# SSNEDT# CECC:<=< 2#$P)<2#$P7

OFFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# STOESC# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

OFFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# SMCEHH# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

OFFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# FLCTFEKN# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFC*DH*DCDF#G#FD"DK#$RW$%? # D



OFFGCCGSFHFGCCCC# FTCEFT# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

98966<7>$ 98966<7> 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#ODF

ODFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# KOMEOT4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

ODFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# HTHETD# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

ODFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# SSEKC# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

ODFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# SSEFO# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

ODFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# MFEKT# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

ODFGCCGSFHFGCCCC# DEFD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

6=9<=?$ 6=9<=? 01%*$2 #345

9 I,#ONF

ONFGCCGFCFCGCCCC# CECC# NLKDKEOS4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

ONFGCCGSFCFGCCCC# DLMTMEOT# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

ONFGCCGSFDFGCCCC# DFKENK# CECC$< 2P#48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

ONFGCCGSFDDGCCCC# DCTETC# CECC954P# 48I625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

ONFGCCGSFNFGCCCC# DTTEOO# CECC< R$+87<<#5I: 2PI4<#G#4567

ONFGCCGSFHFGCCCC# FCDECD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

86>6<=@$; 86>6<=@01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901J9 I,#KCC

KCCGCCGFCFCGCCCC# TMLHOOEHO# CECC4P:;# PI,#5IQ<:6R<I6: 

KCCGCCGDFKCGCCCC# CECC# SOLSTFEFN) 28::#$P728++#4+<P25I) 

KCCGCCGDFKFGCCCC# CECC# FFLSKMEOK;< P+6;#5I: 2PI4<#$P7P@+< 

KCCGCCGDFKDGCCCC# CECC# OLFTDEOC9<,< 2P+#=56;;8+,5I)#$P7P@+< 

KCCGCCGDFKNGCCCC# CECC# NLFHSEKT: 6P6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$P7P@+< 

KCCGCCGDFKSGCCCC# CECC# FCLTMFEKM954P* R<,54P2<#6P\[#$P7P@+< 

KCCGCCGDFKHGCCCC# CECC# FCLDDSENC$< 2P#=56;;8+,5I)#$P7P@+< 

KCCGCCGDFKOGCCCC# CECC# HLKCCECC,< 9<22<,#48R$<I:P658I

KCCGCCGDFKKGCCCC# CECC# FLMFNEHN= 82U<2:#48R$<I:P658I

KCCGCCGDFMNGCCCC# CECC# FLDCMETD;< P+6;#:PQ5I):#P448 I6

KCCGCCGDFMSGCCCC# CECC# MKDEMS,< I6P+#,<+6P

KCCGCCGDFMHGCCCC# CECC# SSMECC,< I6P+#G# I58I

98A==<A=$? 98A==<A= 01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 7?687;;<7>$ 7?687;;<7> 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VFC*DH*DCDF#G#FD"DK#$RW$%? # N



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98")))) CD()D+)+(-.-#E.().+,.+)+( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F? GH50I- 5J-,-0I0BIE- KI?<LK-G MN6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-(? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

J9&6= !.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N %&@A-.- 6%- FF/D))()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(/,.))))# E-B@&98-))))+D()D+)+(-N %&@A-.- 6% 

FF/D)) 58 9:-L6&@A" 

FB?MQ->RHL? 6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-+? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-KH?.B?MQ-> RHL?-+ PCDS+()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(/T.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-KH?.B?MQ-> RHL? 

PCDS+ 58 9:-L6&@A" 

IGL#H-.-GINIE?<- U*K6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-T? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-G ' !@A-R%961 -L@V- CW(S+DC)()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(P+.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-G ' !@A-R%961 -L@V

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-GR5?- I17A64  -# 6!&$6%- FWF,)D(F()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PF.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-GR5?- I17A64  -# 6!&$6% 
E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-GR5?- I17A64 !-# 6!&$6%- FWF,)D(F()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PF.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-GR5?- I17A64 !-# 6!&$6% 

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0 '$9@! -I17A64  -# 6!&$6%-( W)F)DP,()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PF.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0 '$9@! -I17A64  -# 6!&$6% 
E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0 '$9@! - I17A64 !-# 6!&$6%-( W)F)DP,()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PF.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0 '$9@! -I17A64 !-# 6!&$6% 

PW(PFDT/ 58 9:-L6&@A" 

CKI?<LK-#?ELMIEH. 0INR5?< 6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-F? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

J9&6= !.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))(D()D+)+(-K@A& 8-R% 56#@4.(- FW++)D))()*((*+)+( P)).)).+(P(.))))# E-B@& 98-))))(D()D+)+(-K@A& 8-R% 56#@4.( 

J9&6= !.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-K@A& 8-R% 3!@%9 .KH?.+- CWCPTDF,()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(P(.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-K @A&8-R% 3!@%9 .KH?.+ 
J9&6= !.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))(D()D+)+(-K@A& 8-R% 3!@%9 .KH?.(-, WP/)D))()*((*+)+( P)).)).+(P(.))))# E-B@& 98-))))(D()D+)+(-K@A&8-R% 3!@%9 .KH?.( 
J9&6= !.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-K@A& 8-R% 56#@4.+- FW/),D++()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(P(.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-K @A&8-R% 56#@4.+ 

WFP/DCP58 9:-L6&@A" 

CCKI?<LK#?ELMIE. NIML?< 6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-,? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

J9&6= !.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N %&@A-.-M6%- 6%-/ P+D/F()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(/F.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N %&@A-.-M6%- 6% 

J9&6= !.+)+(.5B# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N %&@A-.-5JBE?- F,DSF()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(/F.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N %&@A-.-M6%- 6% 

S(/DP/ 58 9:-L6&@A" 

R50?-EILREI0IML- LE HL.T)+(T(.F,P6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-C? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-X()*+,*+)+(-.--(")/-#0Y# @2 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N ; !! '-5617.R50?.GA@&- TW)P,D))()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PC.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N ; !! '-5617.R50?.GA@& 

TW)P,D)) 58 9:-L6&@A" 

0RMMIHJL?- NI#?EL0IML-- JG-EI>IM I6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-P? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-H&@& -R%961 -L@V- TW(,FDPS()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PT.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-H&@& -R%961 -L@V

TW(,FDPS58 9:-L6&@A" 

S( 0HEH. 0M-NIGIEEIN- 5J0#-#<? M-F,P6!" 58 9:-H O3 %9 "-/? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N ; !! '-5617.0HEH. E6&8F,P-(,) D))()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PC.))))# E-B@&98-))))+D()D+)+(-N ; !! '-5617.0HEH. E6&8F,P
E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N ; !! '-5617.0HEH.#! -+ WFP,D))()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(PC.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-N ; !! '-5617.0HEH.#!  

WC+,D)) 58 9:-L6&@A" 

CC, J#L 0-B?MQ6!" 58 9:-HO3 %9 "-S? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-KH?.J#L 0-B?MQ- ST+D))()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(/T.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-KH?.J#L 0-B?MQ

ST+D)) 58 9:-L6&@A" 

S# IE? 6!" 58 9:-H O3 %9 "-()? 5K-I%@=A '"-L!3

E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0M.#IE?-N '39&$6%- FWPFPD))()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(P,.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0M.#IE?-N '39&$6% 
E.().+,.+)+(# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0M-#IE?-B % ;$&-I17A64 !-, WFPPDT)()*+,*+)+( P)).)).+(P,.))))# E-B@& 98-))))+D()D+)+(-0M-#IE?-B % ;$&-I17A64 ! 

W++FDT) 58 9:-L6&@A" 

C)WT)PD/FL6&@A-;6!-58 9:-E3%" 

L6&@A-6;-M31= !- 6;-58 9:

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-X()*+,*+)+(-.--(")/-#0Y# @2 -+ 



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87")))) BC()C+)+(-.-AD/.E6&-44

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

F, A>GH-DI-/DGJKL>; 5!" 47 89-EM2 %8 "-(> 4N-L%?<@ '"-J!2

E6&.+)+(.>%'3LI2 @-() OCPQ()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ I2@-( R+C)P()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.A!?'/> 0?S5%.I@55'-;$ 17& QC+,()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ A53 !-I5!'.I$@& ! RFC+,()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ 4?!M2 F+C()()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ 42<-I55' FCQ)()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ L<?3- O(C(,()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.A!?'/; 2< .J87- BP+CBF()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ G5!& 7 !%-J55@- OQCOO()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ K'5-= !-A2!.K6@?8 -T55!* U@? 2@&$5% -( VBB,CRR()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ J!2 -=?@2 - FCOQ()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O++(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A!?'/ J!2 -=?@2 -+ C+)()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 

E6&.+)+(A! %'?> 0?S5%- PFCF,()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A! &&> 0?S5%- PPCQ,()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A! &&> 0?S5%-+) FC(O()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.A! &&> 0?S5%. PPC+,()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.A! &&> 0?S5%-+ RC(O()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.A! && E?0W OPC,O()* P)*+)+(()(.R+.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(47!$ I2@-, PCFQ()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!' 42@@$ 1?%-A5&& @ '-X?& !-.-T!$%9- O,C))()* P)*+)+(()(.(Q.O+OR.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!' K62<@$8-E !Y$8 OV+,+CRO()* P)*+)+(F+(.)).OO)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!' X? 10&.#2<@$8-X5!9 BF+CPF()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.OO)).)))) 

E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!' X? 10&.EE44-+ QRCR)()* P)*+)+(+)(.)).OO)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!' 47?%7? R)R.))+-.-E&5!0Z?-, FCOO()* P)*+)+(()(.R+.OP,).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'= !$ S5%.;$:&-E&?&$5%-( OCOR()* P)*+)+(F((.)). OP+(.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'/?% 15@'-N5!&$82@& 2! .E4L4-+ OQC))()* P)*+)+(+)(.)).OO)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'/?% 15@'-N5!&$82@& 2! .4$&3-N?@@- P+(C))()* P)*+)+(()(.(Q.OO)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'# A\[-; ? 5 1 -; ? QRC))()* P)*+)+(()(.(Q.OO().)))) 

E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'/?% 15@'-N5!&$82@& 2! .A?'1 !-#?!9- RQ(C))()* P)*+)+(()(.R+.OO)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'/?% 15@'-N5!&$82@& 2! . @$&3-A2$@'$%1-() FC))()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.OO)).)))) 

E6&.+)+(.4$&34?!'> J\\J.X?' -\[6?'-+ RCOQ()* P)*+)+(()(.+O.OP+(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.U! 1II2 @-+,( C)+()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*+,*+)+(-.-(+"()-#/^#? 1 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E6&.+)+(.U! 1I> 0-; 5%?!'.I$< !1@? 5@ -(,, C)(()* P)*+)+(F)(.)).O+O).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.U! 1IJ!2 -=?@2 P+C+P()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.U! 1IG5!& 7 !%-J55@-.- J!  -47?6 O,CO)()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.U! 1;> 0?S5%-.T 720$'$:$ !-+ PQCQB()* P)*+)+(()(.(Q.O++P.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.U! 1; J!2 -=?@2 .N5 F+CQ,()* P)*+)+(()(.(Q.O++P.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.N $&SI2 @- F(PC(,()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.N $&SI!?&&?@@5% 2% !-() BCR(()* P)*+)+(()(.R+.O+O).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.N $&S\[%- E6 8$?@$S '- QFC))()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.OO)).)))) 

E6&.+)+(._2@$ / 5Y$ -\[%-&7 -#?!9- RPC()()* P)*+)+(()(.RP.O+O,.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.;?!!3I2 @- P)CP+()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.;?!!3\[%- L%?<@$%1-( BC))()* P)*+)+(F)(.)).OP+(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.;29 XI2 @-+) OCF+()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.G@$?_#-.- T51-J?1 BPCQ)()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.O+OR.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.G@$? D::$8 -T65&-.E266@$ FQCQ,()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.O+)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(K5< !& I2@- QQC))()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.E?%'$> 0?S5%- POCQQ()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.O+)).)))) 

E6&.+)+(.E?%'$> 0?S5%- FBCPQ()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.O+)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.E?%'$ 4?!$<52.L06@53  -/  &$% 1-( RC))()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.OPP(.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.E?%'$ J@I-=$8&5!$?-.-I@5!?@-.-K5< !&W 05&7 !-:2% !?@-( PBC,F()* P)*+)+(()(.((.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.E?%'$ E#E-.-#5 1 -E&?06 OFCO)()* P)*+)+(()(.(P.O+),.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.J$0HI2 @- RQC+)()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+(+.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.J$0HJ!2 -=?@2 -++ CQQ()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.O+OR.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.JZ$@? X$@@ && - N50 -;?%'!3-+,) C))()* P)*+)+(+)(.)).OO)).)))) 

E6&.+)+(.X?' > 66@ -.-\[ 6?'-, CRQ()* P)*+)+(()(.+O.OP+(.)))) 
E6&.+)+(.X?' A A23.-45062& !-/ 5%$&5!- RQQCQQ()* P)*+)+(()(.+O.O+)).)))) 
E6&.+)+(.X?' A G-T6&-5:-I5! PRC))()* P)*+)+(()(.+O.OPP(.)))) 

E6&.+)+(.X?' > 0?S5%-.-45062& !-/ 52 PBCBR()* P)*+)+(()(.+O.O+)).)))) 

OVOPFCQR47 89-J5&?@" 

P+BX\[GTEJKL>/ 5!" 47 89-E M2 %8 "-+> 4N-L%?<@ '"-J!2

BO(FB,+F4$&3-5:-E7Z'.-A?'1 !-X@@- B)C+P()* P)*+)+(F)(.)).OPQR.)))) 
BO(FB,+F# 2<@$8-X5!9 FBCF(()* P)*+)+(()(.P+.OP+(.)))) 

BO(FB,+F4$&3-N?@@-( PQCP(()* P)*+)+(()(.(Q.OP+(.)))) 
BO(FB,+FA?'1 !./?%5!.4?&78?!&-#?!9 C)B()* P)*+)+(()(.R+.OP+(.)))) 
BO(FB,+F4$&3-5:-E7Z'.X J5Z !-( O)C+B()* P)*+)+(F)(.)).OP+(.)))) 

F+RCOQ47 89-J5&?@" 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*+,*+)+(-.-(+"()-#/^#? 1 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

RV)F+COOJ5&?@-:5!-47 89-K2%" 

J5&?@-5:-G20< !- 5:-47 89

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*+,*+)+(-.-(+"()-#/^#? 1 -P



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"****( C(( C,*,(-.-66.((.* D.,*,( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E0F?0G6HF- I10JIGJ- KL= MILGK7!" 69 :;-K N4 %: "-( 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

IG?,P(D+QR7%$:@-1$%7A&@)6PED- 678$ !-+ EC**(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q,,(.**** 

EC** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

EBLSHT- ULTF-MT 6RK7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-, 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

V#(D/+QU$A& ! Q,DC+*(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q,,(.**** 

Q,DC+* 69 :;-M7&@A" 

P6HGMHT# LIGM- HGHTJS7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+ 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

Q*E-R%$39 3 -T'-+ QC**(()* D),*,(P*(.**.Q+/Q.**** 

D(,E-B74A' !- B!$'3 - D*C*P(()* D),*,(P*(.**. Q+/P.**** 
Q,**-K2$&9&7W%-T'-(,, C(/(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q+D*.**** 

P***- H4! ;@-T7@'-, DC,+(()* D),*,((*(.E,.Q+D*.**** 
EVEE- 674%&! 5-6A4>-T'- P*CQQ(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+D*.**** 

V/QEPDDE.(*, E,( EV+E-674%&! 5-6A4>-T'.K6H6-// CPD(()* D),*,(,*(.**.Q+D*.**** 

DPE*( D*P.(*,E,(,* P+*-1@%7!-T'-(/ C**(()* D),*,((*(.E,.Q+D*.**** 

QQ+CP* 69 :;-M7&@A" 

QEP6LTH- X-10IGY-=# 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-Q06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

VV+,*+ 0'@8& 7!-(,* C,Q(()* D),*,(P*(.**.Q,Q*.**** 
VD(,*+ U$&&$%3 Z@& ! 2@$%- Q**CE*(()* D),*,(P*(.**. Q,,+.**** 

E,*CVQ69 :;-M7&@A" 

D*QF0?IF-FTLZG- 0KKL6I0MHKY- IG6C7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-E06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

E(VEU$%@%:$@A-67% 4A&$%3-K\[: Y***C**(()* D),*,(+*V.**.QV,*.**** 

E(VEU$%@%:$@A-67% 4A&$%3-K\[: Y***C**(()* D),*,(P*(.**.QV,*.**** 
E(VEU$%@%:$@A-67% 4A&$%3-K\[: Y***C**(()* D),*,(+*D.**.QV,*.**** 

E(VEU$%@%:$@A-67% 4A&$%3-K\[: Y***C**(()* D),*,(+*/.**.QV,*.**** 
E(VEU$%@%:$@A-67% 4A&$%3-K\[: Y***C**(()* D),*,(+,*.**.QV,*.**** 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\\(()*+),*,(-.-(*"(/-01\]# @3 -( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

EY*** C** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

B^**QQ* 1@!5-X-_79%-=C-F \[% 57!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-P06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

T <4%'-69 :;-** E((Q.***Y-QD(*--T3 %& Z@A;-(*/ C(/(()*+),*,( P*(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-** E((Q.***Y-QD(*--T3 %& Z@A;-(, VC+D(()*+),*,( P((.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-** E((Q.***Y-QD(*--T3 %& Z@A;- EQCP*(()*+),*,( P+(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-** E((Q.***Y-QD(*--T3 %& Z@A;- EQCE/(()*+),*,( P,(.**.,*(*.**** 

QECVP69 :;-M7&@A" 

DJ1-6LGMT06MIGJY- IG6C7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-V06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

67\[$%3&7%# C?C`(-.-67\[$%3&7%-Z@& ! 2@$%-I28!7\[ 2 %& YQDVC/+(()* D),*,(P*(.**.QPD*.**** 

YQDVC/+ 69 :;-M7&@A" 

VEVJLGSH0- OL1HKY- IG67!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-D06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

EDQ*#! W$:;6& H 7W--T <4%'.EDQ*-#! W$:;-674!&-, YEVPC**(()* D),*,(DD*.**.,,**.**** 

YEVPC** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

JL#OHT-KM0MH- LGH-60== 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-/ 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

V+V17%& 9A5-T %&@A- D,C+E(()* D),*,(P*(.**.QQ**.**** 

V+V17%& 9A5-T %&@A- D,C+E(()* D),*,(P((.**. QQ**.**** 
V+V17%& 9A5-T %&@A- D,C+E(()* D),*,(P+(.**.QQ**.**** 

QVC* E69 :;-M7&@A" 

POHGGH# IG--6L GMS-- TH6LTFHT- X-THJIKMT0T- LU-MIM=HK7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(* 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

P*,*-B$!:9BA4<? @!$@%: 7-K$' -S@!'- @:;.,*P,*-B$!:9-BA4<<-T7@'- QPC**(()* D),*,((*(.(D.QQ**.**** T :7!' 
P(D*6@&9:@!&#; J!@%&$%3-@-6 P(D*-6@& 9:@!&-F!$\[ - QPC**(()* D),*,((*(.(D.QQ**.**** T :7!' 

C** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

B^**Q+P_ 7 89-O7439& 7% 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(( 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

T <4%'-69 :;-**/+*(.*** Y-E+E*--K&-0A>@% B@5-T'- P,C/E(()*+),*,( P*(.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-**/+*(.*** Y-E+E*--K&-0A>@% B@5-T'- V+CQE(()*+),*,( P((.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-**/+*(.*** Y-E+E*--K&-0A>@% B@5-T'-+( CQV(()*+),*,( P+(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-**/+*(.*** Y-E+E*--K&-0A>@% B@5-T'-+( CQD(()*+),*,( P,(.**.,*(*.**** 

C+E69 :;-M7&@A" 

D/PO HBK6O- KHT?I6HK7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(, 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

DE6$& 5-O@AA-.- 1@& DVC,+(()* D),*,((*(.(/.QQ**.**** 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\\(()*+),*,(-.-(*"(/-01\]# @3 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

DVC,+ 69 :;-M7&@A" 

B^**Q+DB && 5-I:  7!" 69 :;-K N4 %: "-(+ 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

T <4%'-69 :;-** D,(D.***Y-,EPPE--# @!;-=%- VEC*+(()*+),*,( P*(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-** D,(D.***Y-,EPPE--# @!;-=%- DVCEQ(()*+),*,( P((.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-** D,(D.***Y-,EPPE--# @!;-=%-+ VCE((()*+),*,( P+(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-** D,(D.***Y-,EPPE--# @!;-=%-+ VCE,(()*+),*,( P,(.**.,*(*.**** 

VCP* 69 :;-M7&@A" 

B^**Q+/ F7%@A'-6C-X-_ @%-_79% 7% 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(Q06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

T <4%'-69 :;-** VV+*.*** Y-P*P*--K&!@W> !! 5-=%- VECPD(()*+),*,( P((.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-** VV+*.*** Y-P*P*--K&!@W> !! 5-=%-+, CQ+(()*+),*,( P+(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-** VV+*.*** Y-P*P*--K&!@W> !! 5-=%-+, CQ+(()*+),*,( P,(.**.,*(*.**** 

Q*CEQ69 :;-M7&@A" 

B^**Q+V69@! A X-=7!!$-R72$ @! 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(E06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

T <4%'-69 :;-** D+D+.**+Y-QVE*-- T3 %& Z@A;- EEC* P(()*+),*,( P*(.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-** D+D+.**+Y-QVE*-- T3 %& Z@A;- PQC,Q(()*+),*,( P((.**.,*(*.**** 
T <4%'-69 :;-** D+D+.**+Y-QVE*-- T3 %& Z@A;-, VCE+(()*+),*,( P+(.**.,*(*.**** 

T <4%'-69 :;-** D+D+.**+Y-QVE*-- T3 %& Z@A;-, VCE+(()*+),*,( P,(.**.,*(*.**** 

VQC+ P69 :;-M7&@A" 

H0J H-LU-1IGGHKLM0-- 6IMIHK- IGK T0G6H- MT KM-\\** Q/\] 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(P06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

Q***+* PE.(*,/,*,(#! 78 !&5)6@ 4@A& 5-I%4!@%: - DEYVD/ C**(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+P*.**** 

DEYVD/ C** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

V,= LG-MO0T0= FKLG-#= 1BIGJ- X-OH0MIGJ7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(V06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

QQPU!  2@%-#@!;-G7!& 9-H%&!@%: .B@'3 !-#@!;-?@%'@A$ 2-T 772-( YV+QCVD(()* D),*,((*(.E,.QQ**.**** 

YV+QCVD69 :;-M7&@A" 

P,= BH.MH6O7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(D06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

VQEPVD17& 7!-U4 A-=4> -+ DVC(Q(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q,(,.**** 

VQPV( Q17& 7!-U4 A-=4> -( DVC,P(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q,(,.**** 
VQ/,V+ U  -(** C**(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q,(,.**** 

PVQCQ* 69 :;-M7&@A" 

V/ 1HMTL# L=IM0G-- 6L G6I=--\\Z0KMHZ0MHT\] 7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-(/ 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

P(* 17%&9A5-Z@ Z@& !- K\[:- D,Y//(CP((()* D),*,(P((.**. Q+DE.**** 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\\(()*+),*,(-.-(*"(/-01\]# @3 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D,Y//(CP( 69 :;-M7&@A" 

DP1IFZHKM- 10I=IGJ-KSKMH1K- IG67!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,* 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

V/,,( GW A && !-#7 @3 EQ,CVE(()* D),*,((*(.(+.Q,*D.**** 

V/,,( GW A && !-K\[:- QEPC+ P(()* D),*,((*(.(+.QQ**.**** 

C(( 69 :;-M7&@A" 

E1GK# H6MY--== 67!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,( 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

DVDQI% 8 :&$7%-K !\[$: Y+(*C**(()* D),*,((*(.,Q.QQ**.**** 

Y+(*C** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

Q/ GHZ-=LLR-6LGMT06MIGJY- IG6C7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,, 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

Z77' T'#?` Q.Z77' T7@'-X-Z77' @% -K&!  &-T :A@2@&$ 7%-X-Z@& ! 2@$%-(EEY/,VC(((()* D),*,(Q*D.**.QPD*.**** 

EEY/,VC(( 69 :;-M7&@A" 

1I6OH== H-MO MO0L- GJ SHG7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,+ 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

L:&7> !.,*,( 1$A@3 --T $2>4! 2 %&-(*+ C(+(()* D),*,((*(.(E.Q++(.**** 

C(+ 69 :;-M7&@A" 

ELG-KIMH- K0GIM0MILG-. MZIG-6IMIHK7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,Q06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

PV+ 6@&9:@!&-#@!;.,PPEE-Z.-P,%'-K&- PPCP*(()* D),*,((*(.E,.QQ(*.**** 
PVQU!  2@%-#@!;.P***- H4! ;@-T'-+ D,C/E(()* D),*,((*(.E,.QQ(*.**** 
PVEK$A\[ !W77'-#;.EVEE- 67\[$%3&7%-T- PPCP*(()* D),*,((*(.E,.QQ(*.**** 

PVPK74& 9-K97! .E+EE-K&-0A>@% B@5- PPCP*(()* D),*,((*(.E,.QQ(*.**** 
PVV69!$ 2@ T'.EP,E-1 !!5-=%-,++ C(*(()* D),*,((*(.E,.QQ(*.**** 

D(ECDE69 :;-M7&@A" 

PDEBTHGF0-# TI66L7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,E06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

@%.G7\[.,*,(.1$A@3 1$A@3 -.-_@%-&7-G7\[.,*,(-,(( C(((()* D),*,((*(.(+.Q++(.**** 

C(( 69 :;-M7&@A" 

P# T6O0KH-# LZHT7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,P06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

T <$AA '.*/.,D.,*,( 0::&-D̀***./***.* VQ+.D,,+-( Y***C**(()* D),*,((*(.(+.Q,*D.**** 

T <$AA '.*/.,D.,*,( 0::&-D̀***./***.* VQ+.D,,+-,* C//(()* D),*,((*(.(+.Q,*D.**** 

Y*,*C// 69 :;-M7&@A" 

DQ* T0GFSaK- HG?ITLG1HGM0=- KHT?I6HK7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,V06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\\(()*+),*,(-.-(*"(/-01\]# @3 -Q



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

EEV* 1@%$& 74T7@' EEV*- 1@%$& 74-T7@'- P/C/E(()* D),*,(P,(.**.QQ**.**, P

P/C/E69 :;-M7&@A" 

EEKOTHF. G.JL-IG67!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,D06O- H%@>A '"-U@A

P+Q+ K9! '' '-K\[:- EQCVE(()* D),*,((*(.(+.QQ**.**** 

EQCVE69 :;-M7&@A" 

P* KL MO-=0RH-1IGGHMLGR0-# L=I6H-FH#0TM1HGM7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-,/ 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

b&!.,*,(.6Lb4@!& ! A5.674!&- L\[ !&$2 -+/* C*P(()* D),*,((*(.,(.QQQ*.**** 
043.K8&.,*,( 17%&9A5.O %%-6&5-#!7: U  -(+, C+P(()* D),*,((*(.,(.QQ**.**** 

G7\[ 2> !.,*,(LB17%& 9A5.L8 !@&$%3-B4'3 &-Hc8-((, Y,VPC* P(()* D),*,((*(.,(.QQ**.**** 
K8&.,*,(.O6#U17%& 9A5.O %%-6&5-#!7: U  -, E+CPD(()* D),*,((*(.,(.QQ**.**** 

Y*E,C(P69 :;-M7&@A" 

D( K#=IM-TL6R- 10G0JH1HGMY- IG6C7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+* 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

D*V+/ 64 7'$@A-K !\[$: .6O-B4$A'$%3- QV,C**(()* D),*,((*(.(/.QQ**.**** 

D*VQ* 64 7'$@A-K !\[$: .#Z B4$A'$%3-+ EDC**(()* D),*,((*(.+,.QQ**.**** 

D+*C** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

KMHTI6S6= HY-IG6C7!" 69 :;-K N4 %: "-+( 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

D***,DV** P67224%$& 5-K9! '-K\[:-( Y*P,C/*(()* D),*,(P,(.**.Q+QV.**** 

Y*P,C/* 69 :;-M7&@A" 

D,( K0GFT0-= HH-MOLGH7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+, 06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

4%.L:&.,*,( T $2>4! 2 %&- EPCEP(()* D),*,((*(.(+.Q++(.**** 

EPCEP69 :;-M7&@A" 

DQMLM0=-# TIGMIGJ- KHT?I6HK7!" 69 :;-K N4 %: "-++ 06O-H%@>A '"-U@A

P( GW A && ! D/*C**(()* D),*,((*(.(+.Q+E(.**** 

D/*C** 69 :;-M7&@A" 

D+ GIUITKM- 6LT#LT0MILG7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+Q06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

L:&7> !.,*,( 7!2 P(/C+E(()* D),*,((*(.+,.QQ**.**** 

P(/C+E69 :;-M7&@A" 

Q(EZ0TGHT- 6LGGH6M7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+E06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

Q*++EG &W7!;-1@$%&- K !\[$: QYQ(/ CVQ(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+,(.**** 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\\(()*+),*,(-.-(*"(/-01\]# @3 -E



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

Q*+EVG & W7!;-1@$%&- K !\[$: CE*(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+,(.**** 
Q*Q** G &W7!;-1@$%&-K !\[$: V*DCVE(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+,(.**** 
Q*Q(* G &W7!;-1@$%&-K !\[$: Q*EC**(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+,(.**** 

EYV+EC// 69 :;-M7&@A" 

Q(* ZKB-0GF-0KKL6I0MHKY- IG6C7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+P06O-H%@>A '"-M!4

T.*(,D*/.***.+, K&!  &-T :A@2@&$ 7%.H%:9@%& '-( Y(,+C**(()* D),*,(Q*Q.**.QPD*.**,+ 
T.*(QE/*.***., VZ77' T'-K&!  &-T :A@2@&$ 7%-( Y++/CE*(()* D),*,(Q*D.**.Q+*+.**** 

YQP,CE* 69 :;-M7&@A" 

Q(( d6H=-HGHTJSY- IG6C7!" 69 :;-KN4 %: "-+V06O- H%@>A '"-M!4

VE,DPVD*/ EV**- 674%& 5-T'-(/-.- 39&-,+ C,,(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q+//.**** EV**- 674%& 5-T'-(/-.- 39& 

VE,DPVD*/ 6COC-K\[: EP* CQ/(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+D*.**** 6COC- K\[:
VE,DPVD*/# CZC-BA'3-K\[:- Q+DCVD(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q+D*.****# CZC-BA'3-K\[: 
VE,DPVD*/# CZC-K&!  &-=$39& K\[:-+ YQPECP*(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q+//.****# CZC-K&!  &-=$39& K\[: 

VE,DPVD*/# @!; DQC/P(()* D),*,((*(.E,.Q+D*.****# @!;
VE,DPVD*/ 02 4!5-/ D/C*E(()* D),*,(P*(.**. Q+/Q.**** 02 4!5
VE,DPVD*/ B74A' !- B!$'3 -(** C,P(()* D),*,(P*(.**.Q+/P.**** B74A' !- B!$'3

VE,DPVD*/ KCHC- 0! @-K\[:-( YP+DCPQ(()* D),*,(P*(.**. Q+/D.**** KCHC- 0! @-K\[: 
VE,DPVD*/=$<&- K&@&$7%-K&!  &-=$39& P(+C(P(()* D),*,(P((.**. Q+D*.****= CKC-K&!  &-=$39&

VE+*VQ/QQ, Q,E+-K2$&9&7W%-T'-( EDC* V(()* D),*,(P*(.**.Q+/E.****, Q,E+-K2$&9&7W%-T' 
VE+*/(+D, EV+E-674%&! 5-6A4>-T'- EVEC, Q(()* D),*,(,*(.**.Q+D*.**** EV+E-674%&! 5-6A4>-T' 
VE+(VDVQ/ EVEE- 674%&! 5-6A4>-T'-,( ECPV(()* D),*,((*(.(/.Q+D*.**** EVEE- 674%&! 5-6A4>-T' 

VE+Q*+*+/ EV**- 674%& 5-T'-(/- QPCQQ(()* D),*,((*(.+,.Q+//.**** EV**- 674%& 5-T'-(/ 
VE+Q/E/*, Q/+(-K9@'5-I @A%'-T7@'-+ VCD+(()* D),*,(P((.**. Q+D*.**** Q/+(-K9@'5-I @A%'-T7@' 

VE+E*E/,D, D(,E-B74A' !- B!$'3 -F!$\[ -( Y//*CVP(()* D),*,(P*(.**.Q+/P.****, D(,E-B74A' !- B!$'3 -F!$\[  

Y,+DC(V69 :;-M7&@A" 

V*DYVPQCDDM7&@A-<7!-69 :;-T4%" 

VM7&@A-7<-G42> !-7<-69 :;

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-\\(()*+),*,(-.-(*"(/-01\]# @3 -P



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"****, C((C,*,(-.-66.((.*/.,*,(., 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

DE* B0FF-GHIJHGGFJHI- 6K1#0HL7!" 69 :;-M N4 %: "-( 06O-G%@>A '"-P!4

Q(Q+EC**.( DI!@%&-M&!  &-#7%'-( R,DQCE*(()*/),*,( S+(.**.T+*+.**** 

R,DQCE* 69 :;-P7&@A" 

Q6GHP FL-=JHU7!" 69 :;-M N4 %: "-, 06O-G%@>A '"-P!4

DE,TQ*,,DTK:&,( DE,.TQ*.,,DT.#V- SEC,+(()*/),*,((*(.+,. T+,(.**** 

DE,TQ*,,DTM 8,( DE,.TQ*.,,DT.#V-(+* CSE(()*/),*,((*(.+,. T+,(.**** 
DE,TQ* S+T*K:&,( DE,.TQT.S+T*.6O-(,* C*S(()*/),*,((*(.( D.T+,(.**** 
DE,TQ* S+T*M8,( DE,.TQT.S+T*.6O-, T*CS/(()*/),*,((*(.( D.T+,(.**** 

DE,TQ* Q/(DK:&,( DE,.TQ*.Q/(D.MM66-(, DCDS(()*/),*,(,*(.**. T+,(.**** H W-=$%  
DE,TQ* Q/(DM 8,( DE,.TQ*.Q/(D.MM66-, S*C+*(()*/),*,(,*(.**. T+,(.**** H W-=$%  

DTSC// 69 :;-P7&@A" 

6K1#0MM-10H0IG1GHP7!" 69 :;-MN4 %: "-+ 06O-G%@>A '"-X@A

E+T*B@!!$% 3&7% 1@%97A -F :7% 4:&$7%-F $2>4! 2 %&-.-E+T*-B@!!$%3&7%-, R,E*C**(()*/),*,( S((.**. TT**.**** 

R,E*C** 69 :;-P7&@A" 

TRTDTC+/ P7&@A-<7!-69 :;-F4%" 

P7&@A-7<-H42> !-7<-69 :;

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-Y(()*+),*,(-.-(("+/-01Z# @3 -( 



2D

MEETING TYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Assessment Agreements forWaterConnections
MeetingDate:  November8, 2021
Preparedby:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewedby:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachment:  Resolution Certifying SpecialAssessments onthe2022Hennepin CountyPropertyTax
Rolls

Background:  TheCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offersaprogramforresidents whohavepublic
wateravailablebutarenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theabilitytoassessthewateraccess
chargeoveranumberofyears.  Subsequent totheCouncilapproving theprogram, staffhasreceived
manyinquiries foradditional information.  Anassessment agreement wasdeveloped inconsultation
withthecityattorney, andnumerous properties havesignedassessment agreements since2019.  

Theownersofalltheproperties listedbelowhavesignedAssessment Agreements thatstatetheterms
oftheassessment andarewaivingtheirrighttoappealtheassessment. Thecurrentwateraccesscharge
is $10,000.  Priorwaterassessments collectedareappliedagainst the $10,000accesschargewhen
applicable.  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

33-117-23-21-0006 24925 Amlee Hansen/Curran 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Road

33-117-23-21-0052 24995 GlenRoad Teasdale/ 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Digruttolo

33-117-23-21-0055 25155 GlenRoad Trettel 10,000 5years 5.0%  
34-117-23-31-0040 5960GrantStreet Abdelsamie 10,000 10years 0.0%  
33-117-23-22-0035 5565Harding Hicks 10,000 5years 5.0%  

Lane
31-117-23-13-0020 5715Kathleen Hall 7,500 3years 5.0%  

Court

31-117-23-24-0004 28110 Woodside Giebenhain 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Road

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution Certifying Special
Assessments onthe2022Hennepin CountyPropertyTaxRolls.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Theassessments willbecertifiedwiththeHennepin CountyAssessor’soffice.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

RESOLUTION 21-128
ARESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ONTHE2022

HENNEPIN COUNTY PROPERTY TAXROLLS

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offered aprogram forresidents who
hadpublic water available butwerenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theability toassess
thewater access charge overanumber ofyears; and,  

WHEREAS, theowners ofalltheproperties listedbelow havesigned Assessment Agreements
thatstatethetermsoftheassessment andwaiving their right toappeal theassessment,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Thatpursuant tothetermsoftheassessment agreements, thecityhereby approves andcertifies
thefollowing special assessments:  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

33-117-23-21-0006 24925 Amlee Hansen/Curran 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Road

33-117-23-21-0052 24995 GlenRoad Teasdale/ 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Digruttolo

33-117-23-21-0055 25155 GlenRoad Trettel 10,000 5years 5.0%  
34-117-23-31-0040 5960GrantStreet Abdelsamie 10,000 10years 0.0%  
33-117-23-22-0035 5565Harding Hicks 10,000 5years 5.0%  

Lane
31-117-23-13-0020 5715Kathleen Hall 7,500 3years 5.0%  

Court

31-117-23-24-0004 28110 Woodside Giebenhain 10,000 5years 5.0%  
Road

Such certification, which isduetotheCounty Auditor nolater thanNovember 30, 2021, shallbe
payable over theperiod ofyears indicated onthetable.  Theowner oftheaffected partymay, at
anytimeprior tocertification ofassessments totheCounty Auditor, paythewhole ofthe
certified assessments totheShorewood CityClerk.    

Theclerkshall forthwith transmit acertified copyofthiscertification roll totheCounty Auditor
tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsofthecounty andsuchcertified assessments shallbe
collected andpaidoverinthesame manner asproperty taxes.    

Hennepin County Special Assessment Division ishereby authorized tocertify theassessments on
theproperty taxrollspayable in2022.  

thADOPTED BYTHESHOREWOOD CITY COUNCIL this8 dayofNovember 2021.  



Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk















CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  SamLarsonEagleScoutProject 2F
Meeting Date: November 8, 2021 MEETING

TYPEPrepared by:  TwilaGrout – Park & RecDirector
Regular
MeetingAttachments:  ParkCommissionMemo

Application
Resolution

Background:  EagleScout candidate SamLarson hasproposed donating acompost
binforhisEagle Scoutproject thathewillbuild fortheFreeman Parkcommunity
gardens. Hestated thathewillpurchase lumber thatwouldnotaffect thecompost
materials forthegarden. Thecompost binwillbeplaced onthewestsideofthe
community garden. TheParkCommission askthatasignbeposted thattheproject was
completed byanEagleScout. Mr. Larson stated thathecouldputupasign.   

AttheOctober 26, ParkCommission meeting, theParkCommissioners recommended
acceptance ofthedonation foracompost binatFreeman ParkCommunity Garden from
EagleScoutcandidate SamLarson.   

FinancialConsiderations: None. Thedonation willcover thecostofpurchase and
installation.  

ActionRequested: ParkCommission andstaff recommends thecitycouncil accept the
donation.   

Accepting adonation requires asimple majority ofCouncil members.   

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



4A
CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755Country Club Road  Shorewood, Minnesota 55331  952-474-3236

Fax: 952-474-0128  www.ci.shorewood.mn.us  cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

To: ParkCommission

From:  Twila Grout – Park & RecDirector

Date:  October 26, 2021

Re: SamLarson Eagle Scout Project

Eagle Scout candidate SamLarson willbeattending theParkCommission meeting topresent hisproject to
theParkCommissioners. Hewould liketobuildacompost binfor thecommunity garden which islocated
atFreeman Park.  

Asthedeadline forhisEagle Scout isApril15, 2022, Samwould liketostart theproject assoonas
possible andanticipates completing theproject thisfall, ifweather permits, butnolater thanearlyspring.    

Attached isacopyofSam’sproject foryour review.  Thephotoofthecompost binisanexample ofwhat
thebinwill look likebutwillhaveasidethatswings outonhinges.    

StaffRecommendation:  

Upon review, staff recommends that thePark Commission support theproposed Eagle Scout Project
foracompost binatFreeman Parkcommunity garden.  









RESOLUTION21-129
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGADONATIONFORINSTALLATIONOFACOMPOST
BINFORFREEMANPARKCOMMUNITYPARK

WHEREAS,  EagleScout candidate SamLarson, hasproposed building anddonating a
compost binforthecommunity garden which islocated atFreeman Park, intheCityof
Shorewood, County ofHennepin; and

WHEREAS,  EagleScoutcandidate SamLarsonhasspecified thecompost binbe
placed nexttothecommunity garden onthewestsideofthefencing; and

WHEREAS,  theParkCommission hasapproved theplacement ofthecompost binand
itmeetsallmaintenance policy requirements.    

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA HEREBY ACCEPTS THEDONATION TOBUILD AND
INSTALL ACOMPOST BIN.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this8thdayofNovember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2G

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   AcceptConstructed Improvements andAuthorizing FinalPayment forthe
EchoRoadStormSewerImprovements

MeetingDate:   November8, 2021
Preparedby:   KatieKoscielak, ProjectEngineerWSBandAssociates, Inc.  
Reviewedby:   LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:     Resolution, FinalPaymentSummary

Background: 
TheCityawardedtheEchoRoadStormSewerImprovements toG.F. Jedlicki,Inc.attheregularCity
CouncilmeetingonAugust10, 2020.  TheEchoRoadStormSewerImprovements includedconstruction
ofanewstormsewerpipethrough5745EchoRoadtodirecttherunofffromEchoRoadtothewetland
tothesouthtoreducethesurfacewaterrunofffromtheroadway crossingthisproperty.  

G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. hadcompleted thescheduled workinthefallof2020ingeneralconformancewiththe
Contractdocuments andhasrequested finalpayment.  Thecontractwasleftopenuntil2021toverify
therewerenosettlements following the2020/2021winterseasonandensureadjacentseedinghas
established. TheCityEngineerhasdetermined thattheproject iscompleteandfinalpaymentis
appropriate.  

G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. hassubmitted thetwo-yearMaintenance Bond, Minnesota FormIC-134Withholdings
Affidavit, lienwaiversandthesignedrequestforfinalpayment.  The2-yearwarrantyhasbeen
submitted settingthe2-yearwarrantyperiodtobeginOctober30, 2020andexpireOctober30, 2022.   
The2-yearwarrantywillfallundertheadministrationoftheCityofShorewood.  

AResolutionAccepting Improvements fortheEchoRoadStormSewerImprovementsandAuthorizing
FinalPayment isincludedforCouncilconsideration ofapproval.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   
The “unitprice” basedquotewasawardedtoG.F. Jedlicki,Inc.intheamountof $34,172.50andthe
finalprojectconstruction amount is $31,820.00.    

Theamountremaining forpaymentwithPaymentRequestNo. 2/Finalis $318.20.   

Recommendation / ActionRequested:    

Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution Accepting Improvements fortheEchoRoadStormSewer
Improvements andAuthorizing FinalPayment G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. intheamountof $318.20.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



11/3/21



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

PaymentSummary
WorkCertified AmountRetained AmountPaidNo. UpThroughDate PerVoucherPerVoucher PerVoucher

1 12/18/2020  $80,598.50  $805.99  $79,792.51
209/14/2021 $0.00 ($805.99) $805.99

WorkCertified LessAmount LessPrevious AmountPaid TotalAmountPaidFundingCategoryName ToDate Retained Payments ThisVoucher ToDate
1  $80,598.50  $0.00  $79,792.51  $805.99  $80,598.50

FundsAccounting AmountPaid RevisedContract PaidContractorFundingSource EncumberedNumber ThisVoucher Amount ToDateToDate
1 Local  $805.99        $80,598.50

ContractItemStatus

Quantity
Line Contract Amount This Quantity

Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LS  $3,890.0010$0.001$3,890.00

22104.502 REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EACH $850.0040$0.004$3,400.00

32104.503 REMOVE CURB & GUTTER LF $6.00600$0.0071.5$429.00

SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT
42104.503 LF $6.00500$0.0064$384.00

FULL DEPTH)  

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
52104.513 LF $5.001000$0.0095.5$477.50

FULL DEPTH)  

62104.503 SALVAGE WOOD RAIL FENCE LF $11.001200$0.0080$880.00

72104.518 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SF $1.003600$0.00429$429.00

82104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY $5.00400$0.0023.83$119.15

92106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON CY $29.00100$0.0038$1,102.00

STREET SWEEPER ( WITH PICKUP
102123.610 HOUR $18.00100$0.005$90.00

BROOM)  

112211.507AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5CY $38.00100$0.0072$2,736.00

122331.603 JOINT ADHESIVE LF $4.001600$0.000$0.00

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK
132357.506 GAL $5.00100$0.0010$50.00

COAT

TYPE SP12.5WEARING COURSE
142360.509 TON $195.00200$0.0011.91$2,322.45

MIX (2;C)  

15 2501.502 12" RC PIPE APRON EACH $920.0030$0.003$2,760.00

162501.502 22" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON EACH $1,100.0010$0.001$1,100.00

Page2of5



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

ContractItemStatus

Quantity
Line Contract Amount This Quantity

Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

172503.503 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CLVLF $48.00120$0.0012$576.00

22" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH SEWER
182503.503 LF $96.0080$0.004.5$432.00

CLIIA

CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM
192503.602 EACH $745.0010$0.001$745.00

SEWER

CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
202506.602 EACH $2,465.0030$0.004$9,860.00

DESIGN SPEC (2'X3')  

212511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IIICY $84.00200$0.0015.35$1,289.40

222521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK SF $15.003600$0.00438$6,570.00

CONCRETE CURB  & GUTTER
232531.503 LF $38.00600$0.0073$2,774.00

DESIGN B618

242557.603 INSTALL WOOD RAIL FENCE LF $11.001200$0.0080$880.00

252563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $4,650.0010$0.001$4,650.00

262573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH $100.0080$0.004$400.00

272573.503 SILT FENCE; TYPE HILF $4.001000$0.0050$200.00

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE
282573.503 LF $4.001000$0.0050$200.00

STRAW

292574.507 BOULEVARD TOPSOIL BORROW CY $28.00100$0.000$0.00

302574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 3LB $2.0030$0.000$0.00

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION
312575604 SY $3.00600$0.0011$33.00

CATEGORY 25

322575.505 SEEDING ACRE $12,450.000.020$0.000$0.00

332575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-131 LB $52.0010$0.000$0.00

342021.501 MOBILIZATION LS $3,250.0010$0.001$3,250.00

352101.524 CLEARING TREE $880.0020$0.000$0.00

362101.524 GRUBBING TREE $755.0020$0.000$0.00

372104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LF $4.00400$0.0040$160.00

REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY
382104.504 SY $5.002400$0.00238$1,190.00

PAVEMENT

STREET SWEEPER ( WITH PICKUP
392123.610 HOUR $18.00100$0.002$36.00

BROOM)  

Page3of5



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

ContractItemStatus

Quantity
Line Contract Amount This Quantity

Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

402331.603 JOINT ADHESIVE LF $4.00400$0.000$0.00

TYPE SP9.5WEARING COURSE
412360.504 SY $39.002400$0.00240$9,360.00

MIX (2,C)  

422501.502 12" RC PIPE APRON EACH $920.0010$0.001$920.00

432503.503 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CLVLF $52.00800$0.0088$4,576.00

CONNECT INTO EXISTING
442503.602 EACH $745.0010$0.001$745.00

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

452506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY EACH $445.0010$0.001$445.00

CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
462506.503 LF $925.0040$0.004$3,700.00

DES 48-4020

472506.602 CHIMNEY SEAL EACH $220.0010$0.001$220.00

482511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IIICY $87.00100$0.007$609.00

492563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $1,840.0010$0.001$1,840.00

502571.524 CONIFEROUS TREE 8' HTB&BTREE $890.0010$0.000$0.00

512571.524 DECIDUOUS TREE 2.5" CAL B&BTREE $865.0010$0.000$0.00

522573.503 SILT FENCE; TYPE HILF $4.001000$0.000$0.00

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE
532573.503 LF $4.001000$0.0080$320.00

STRAW

542574.507 BOULEVARD TOPSOIL BORROW CY $29.00100$0.000$0.00

552574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 3LB $2.0050$0.005$10.00

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION
562575.604 SY $3.001200$0.00200$600.00

CATEGORY 25

572575.505 SEEDING ACRE $12,450.000.030$0.000.3$3,735.00

582575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-131 LB $52.0020$0.002$104.00

BidTotals:  $ 0.00$80,598.50

ProjectCategoryTotals
Category AmountThisVoucherAmountToDate
SCHEDULEA. - SMITHTOWNROADSTRUCTUREREPAIRS  $0.00  $48,778.50
SCHEDULEB. - ECHOROADSTORMSEWERIMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $31,820.00

Page4of5



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

ContractChangeItemStatus

Quantity
CCLine Contract Amount This Quantity

CC Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

ContractChangeTotals:   

ContractChangeTotals
Contract AmountThis AmountToNo. DescriptionChange Voucher Date

MaterialOnHandAdditions
Line Item Description Date Added CommentsNo.  

MaterialOnHandBalance
Line ItemDescriptionDateAddedUsedRemainingNo.  

Page5of5



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 21-130

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS
ANDAUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT FOR

THEECHO ROAD STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, onAugust 10, 2020, theCityofShorewood entered intoacontract
withG.F. Jedlicki, Inc., fortheEcho Road Storm Sewer Improvements; and,  

WHEREAS, theContractor hassubstantially completed theproject workandhas
requested Cityacceptance oftheproject andfinalpayment for theworkperformed and
documented todate; and,   

WHEREAS, theCityEngineer hasmade final inspection oftheproject and
recommends acceptance and finalpayment bemade bytheCity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood asfollows:  

TheCityhereby accepts thework completed pursuant tosaidcontract and
authorizes finalpayment totheContractor.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD
this8thdayofNovember, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



2H

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   AcceptConstructed Improvements andAuthorizing FinalPayment forthe
SmithtownRoadStormStructure Repair

MeetingDate:   November8, 2021
Preparedby:   KatieKoscielak, ProjectEngineerWSBandAssociates, Inc.  
Reviewedby:   LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:     Resolution, FinalPaymentSummary

Background: 
TheCityawardedtheSmithtown RoadStormStructure RepairtoG.F. Jedlicki, Inc. attheregularCity
CouncilmeetingonAugust10, 2020.  TheSmithtown RoadStormStructureRepair improvements
consistedoftheremovalandreplacement of4stormsewerstructures alongSmithtown Road.  A
settlementagreementbetween theCityofShorewood andWSBwasexecutedonSeptember 14, 2020
regardingthecostassociatedwiththeserepairswithpayment tobedisbursedinconjunction withthe
closeoutoftheproject.  

G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. hadcompleted thescheduled workinthefallof2020ingeneralconformance withthe
Contractdocuments andhasrequested finalpayment.  Thecontractwasleftopenuntil2021toensure
adjacentseedinghasestablished. TheDirectorofPublicWorkshasdetermined thattheproject is
completeandfinalpaymentisappropriate.  

G.F. Jedlicki, Inc. hassubmitted thetwo-yearMaintenance Bond, Minnesota FormIC-134Withholdings
Affidavit, lienwaiversandthesignedrequestforfinalpayment.  The2-yearwarrantyhasbeen
submitted settingthe2-yearwarrantyperiodtobeginOctober30, 2020andexpireOctober30, 2022.   
The2-yearwarrantywillfallundertheadministrationoftheCityofShorewood.  

AResolutionAccepting Improvements fortheSmithtown RoadStormStructure RepairandAuthorizing
FinalPayment isincludedforCouncilconsideration ofapproval.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:   
The “unitprice” basedquotewasawardedtoG.F. Jedlicki,Inc.intheamountof $46,811.00andthe
finalprojectconstruction amount is $48,778.50.    

Theamountremaining forpaymentwithPaymentRequestNo. 2/Finalis $487.79.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:    
Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution Accepting Improvements fortheSmithtownRoadStorm
StructureRepairandAuthorizing FinalPaymentG.F. Jedlicki, Inc.  intheamountof $487.79.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



11/3/21



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

PaymentSummary
WorkCertified AmountRetained AmountPaidNo. UpThroughDate PerVoucherPerVoucher PerVoucher

1 12/18/2020  $80,598.50  $805.99  $79,792.51
209/14/2021 $0.00 ($805.99) $805.99

WorkCertified LessAmount LessPrevious AmountPaid TotalAmountPaidFundingCategoryName ToDate Retained Payments ThisVoucher ToDate
1  $80,598.50  $0.00  $79,792.51  $805.99  $80,598.50

FundsAccounting AmountPaid RevisedContract PaidContractorFundingSource EncumberedNumber ThisVoucher Amount ToDateToDate
1 Local  $805.99        $80,598.50

ContractItemStatus

Quantity
Line Contract Amount This Quantity

Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LS  $3,890.0010$0.001$3,890.00

22104.502 REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EACH $850.0040$0.004$3,400.00

32104.503 REMOVE CURB & GUTTER LF $6.00600$0.0071.5$429.00

SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT
42104.503 LF $6.00500$0.0064$384.00

FULL DEPTH)  

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
52104.513 LF $5.001000$0.0095.5$477.50

FULL DEPTH)  

62104.503 SALVAGE WOOD RAIL FENCE LF $11.001200$0.0080$880.00

72104.518 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SF $1.003600$0.00429$429.00

82104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY $5.00400$0.0023.83$119.15

92106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON CY $29.00100$0.0038$1,102.00

STREET SWEEPER ( WITH PICKUP
102123.610 HOUR $18.00100$0.005$90.00

BROOM)  

112211.507AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5CY $38.00100$0.0072$2,736.00

122331.603 JOINT ADHESIVE LF $4.001600$0.000$0.00

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK
132357.506 GAL $5.00100$0.0010$50.00

COAT

TYPE SP12.5WEARING COURSE
142360.509 TON $195.00200$0.0011.91$2,322.45

MIX (2;C)  

15 2501.502 12" RC PIPE APRON EACH $920.0030$0.003$2,760.00

162501.502 22" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON EACH $1,100.0010$0.001$1,100.00

Page2of5



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

ContractItemStatus

Quantity
Line Contract Amount This Quantity

Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

172503.503 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CLVLF $48.00120$0.0012$576.00

22" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH SEWER
182503.503 LF $96.0080$0.004.5$432.00

CLIIA

CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM
192503.602 EACH $745.0010$0.001$745.00

SEWER

CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
202506.602 EACH $2,465.0030$0.004$9,860.00

DESIGN SPEC (2'X3')  

212511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IIICY $84.00200$0.0015.35$1,289.40

222521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK SF $15.003600$0.00438$6,570.00

CONCRETE CURB  & GUTTER
232531.503 LF $38.00600$0.0073$2,774.00

DESIGN B618

242557.603 INSTALL WOOD RAIL FENCE LF $11.001200$0.0080$880.00

252563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $4,650.0010$0.001$4,650.00

262573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH $100.0080$0.004$400.00

272573.503 SILT FENCE; TYPE HILF $4.001000$0.0050$200.00

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE
282573.503 LF $4.001000$0.0050$200.00

STRAW

292574.507 BOULEVARD TOPSOIL BORROW CY $28.00100$0.000$0.00

302574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 3LB $2.0030$0.000$0.00

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION
312575604 SY $3.00600$0.0011$33.00

CATEGORY 25

322575.505 SEEDING ACRE $12,450.000.020$0.000$0.00

332575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-131 LB $52.0010$0.000$0.00

342021.501 MOBILIZATION LS $3,250.0010$0.001$3,250.00

352101.524 CLEARING TREE $880.0020$0.000$0.00

362101.524 GRUBBING TREE $755.0020$0.000$0.00

372104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LF $4.00400$0.0040$160.00

REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY
382104.504 SY $5.002400$0.00238$1,190.00

PAVEMENT

STREET SWEEPER ( WITH PICKUP
392123.610 HOUR $18.00100$0.002$36.00

BROOM)  

Page3of5



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

ContractItemStatus

Quantity
Line Contract Amount This Quantity

Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

402331.603 JOINT ADHESIVE LF $4.00400$0.000$0.00

TYPE SP9.5WEARING COURSE
412360.504 SY $39.002400$0.00240$9,360.00

MIX (2,C)  

422501.502 12" RC PIPE APRON EACH $920.0010$0.001$920.00

432503.503 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CLVLF $52.00800$0.0088$4,576.00

CONNECT INTO EXISTING
442503.602 EACH $745.0010$0.001$745.00

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

452506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY EACH $445.0010$0.001$445.00

CONST DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
462506.503 LF $925.0040$0.004$3,700.00

DES 48-4020

472506.602 CHIMNEY SEAL EACH $220.0010$0.001$220.00

482511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IIICY $87.00100$0.007$609.00

492563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $1,840.0010$0.001$1,840.00

502571.524 CONIFEROUS TREE 8' HTB&BTREE $890.0010$0.000$0.00

512571.524 DECIDUOUS TREE 2.5" CAL B&BTREE $865.0010$0.000$0.00

522573.503 SILT FENCE; TYPE HILF $4.001000$0.000$0.00

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE
532573.503 LF $4.001000$0.0080$320.00

STRAW

542574.507 BOULEVARD TOPSOIL BORROW CY $29.00100$0.000$0.00

552574.508 FERTILIZER TYPE 3LB $2.0050$0.005$10.00

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION
562575.604 SY $3.001200$0.00200$600.00

CATEGORY 25

572575.505 SEEDING ACRE $12,450.000.030$0.000.3$3,735.00

582575.508 SEED MIXTURE 25-131 LB $52.0020$0.002$104.00

BidTotals:  $ 0.00$80,598.50

ProjectCategoryTotals
Category AmountThisVoucherAmountToDate
SCHEDULEA. - SMITHTOWNROADSTRUCTUREREPAIRS  $0.00  $48,778.50
SCHEDULEB. - ECHOROADSTORMSEWERIMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $31,820.00

Page4of5



Smithtown RoadStormStructure FinalPayVoucher2
RepairandEchoRoadStorm
Sewer Improvements

ContractChangeItemStatus

Quantity
CCLine Contract Amount This Quantity

CC Item Description Units Unit Price This Amount To Date
No. No. Quantity Voucher ToDate

Voucher

ContractChangeTotals:   

ContractChangeTotals
Contract AmountThis AmountToNo. DescriptionChange Voucher Date

MaterialOnHandAdditions
Line Item Description Date Added CommentsNo.  

MaterialOnHandBalance
Line ItemDescriptionDateAddedUsedRemainingNo.  

Page5of5



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 21-131

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS
ANDAUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT FOR

THESMITHTOWN ROAD STORM STRUCTURE REPAIR

WHEREAS, onAugust 10, 2020, theCityofShorewood entered intoacontract
withG.F. Jedlicki, Inc., fortheSmithtown Road Storm Structure Repair; and,  

WHEREAS, theContractor hassubstantially completed theproject workandhas
requested Cityacceptance oftheproject andfinalpayment for theworkperformed and
documented todate; and,   

WHEREAS, theDirector ofPublic Works hasmade final inspection ofthe
project and recommends acceptance andfinal payment bemadebytheCity.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood asfollows:  

TheCityhereby accepts thework completed pursuant tosaidcontract and
authorizes finalpayment totheContractor.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD
this8thdayofNovember, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



4A

MEETING TYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
Meeting

Title/Subject:   Certifying Unpaid Charges Public Hearing
Meeting Date:  Monday, November 8, 2021
Prepared by:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:   Michelle Nguyen, Senior Accountant
Attachments:  2021Certification Listing (Preliminary)  

Correspondence

Policy Consideration:  Pursuant toShorewood CityCode903.09, Subdv. 3(e) TaxAssessments,  
alldelinquent accounts maybecertified bytheclerkwhoshallprepare anassessment rolleach
yearproviding forassessment ofthedelinquent accounts against respective property served

thanddelivered tothecitycouncil foradoption prior toNovember 30 ofeachyear.  Upon
adoption theclerk shallcertify totheCounty Auditor theamount due, plusacertification feeas
established intheShorewood Master FeeSchedule andtheCounty Auditor shall thereupon
enter theamount aspartofthetaxlevyonthepremises tobecollected during theensuing
year.  

Background:  TheCityofShorewood isresponsible forproviding water, sewer, stormwater,  
recycling andotherservices toproperty owners within thecitylimits.  Thecityhasestablished
feesfortheprovision oftheseservices asdelineated intheCity’sMaster FeeSchedule.  All
delinquent accounts werenotified oftheprocess pursuant tostatestatute andhadsufficient
timetomake payment arrangements orpaytheunpaid charges.  Inaddition, alldelinquent
account holders werenotified thatproperty owners wishing toobject toproposed assessments
against theirproperty should dosoduring theNovember 8, 2021citycouncil meeting where
council would consider theassessment levied against theirproperty.    

Action Requested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil hearandconsider any
property owner objections totheproposed assessments.  Noaction isimmediately required
after thepublic hearing.  Agenda item9bisconsideration ofaResolution Certifying Unpaid
Charges tothe2022Hennepin County TaxRolls.      

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



2021-Certification
PIDBalanceAmount

25-117-23-24-0023380.62
33-117-23-12-0074800.60
34-117-23-23-0024202.32
34-117-23-24-0024209.51
34-117-23-24-0026327.86
31-117-23-14-0026817.16
32-117-23-44-0015731.82
32-117-23-23-0010673.52
32-117-23-22-0027740.10
32-117-23-43-0037805.46
32-117-23-44-0019184.46
32-117-23-14-0030674.60
32-117-23-11-0013247.77
32-117-23-14-0015638.58
25-117-23-44-0063557.43
34-117-23-21-0029615.79
36-117-23-11-0001952.23
33-117-23-33-0028105.23
34-117-23-33-0005105.23
29-117-23-43-0018555.76
34-117-23-44-0023358.65
32-117-23-34-0007648.26
33-117-23-42-0001462.17
33-117-23-14-0043462.17
33-117-23-32-0031493.90
25-117-23-34-0025493.90
26-117-23-11-0012462.17
34-117-23-41-0022295.14
34-117-23-44-0060315.38
34-117-23-43-0023493.90
25-117-23-22-0016393.90
33-117-23-12-0025465.56
32-117-23-12-0008493.90
32-117-23-12-0034462.17
32-117-23-13-0006493.90
32-117-23-13-0008462.17
35-117-23-31-0027462.17
31-117-23-14-0002462.17
34-117-23-23-0056526.18
34-117-23-33-0029435.68
34-117-23-33-0037462.17
31-117-23-44-0026315.38
25-117-23-33-0071462.17
35-117-23-13-0045435.68
35-117-23-34-0022295.53
35-117-23-34-0029435.68



2021-Certification
PIDBalanceAmount

26-117-23-14-0011462.17
25-117-23-44-0049462.17
30-117-23-42-0003462.17
33-117-23-11-0050253.25
33-117-23-11-0050253.25
33-117-23-24-0009493.90
33-117-23-23-0039462.17
32-117-23-14-0031462.17
36-117-23-14-00623,078.30
25-117-23-33-0047583.43
25-117-23-34-0022462.17
25-117-23-34-0012493.90
33-117-23-43-0005462.17
32-117-23-11-0024295.14
33-117-23-22-0018696.40
32-117-23-14-0017462.17
34-117-23-31-0022582.33
25-117-23-24-0092566.04
25-117-23-24-0037579.07
34-117-23-24-0032964.95
25-117-23-22-0067435.68
32-117-23-31-0042462.17
31-117-23-11-0012 810.73
33-117-23-33-005969.41
33-117-23-21-0038409.57
33-117-23-12-0014462.17
32-117-23-13-0024462.17
25-117-23-44-0032247.15
34-117-23-24-0031523.99
33-117-23-21-0035386.14
33-117-23-21-0035386.14
33-117-23-12-0017435.68
33-117-23-33-0025435.68
25-117-23-32-0020462.17
36-117-23-14-0052456.95
32-117-23-14-0067726.78
33-117-23-31-00681,196.55
36-117-23-42-0018511.27
35-117-23-11-0064613.31
36-117-23-42-0012523.51
26-117-23-11-0045295.14
35-117-23-11-0063424.46
34-117-23-24-0022258.21
35-117-23-33-0025213.42

TobeCertified$                                     45,621.87







7A
MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ApproveAmendments tothe2040Comprehensive Plan
MeetingDate:     November8, 2021
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Attachments:  CityCouncilMemoforOctober25, 2021

PlanningCommission MemoforOctober5, 2021
Correspondence Received
Resolution

Copiesofthe2040Comprehensive Planareavailable ontheCity’swebsite:  
www.ci.shorewood.mn.usunderPlanningandBuilding/Comprehensive Plan

Background:    
Atthelastmeeting, thecouncil tookadditional publictestimony anddiscussed amendments tothe
Comprehensive Plantomeetthedirection fromtheMetropolitan Council regarding Shorewood’sshare
oftheanticipated regionalgrowthbetweennowand2040, aswellasothersmalleramendments. City
Council tooktestimony, discussed theissues, butultimately couldnotmakeaformalactiontoapprove
allorpartofthechangesasapproval requiresasupermajority andonlythreeCouncilmembers werein
attendance.   

Comments OfferedbytheSpeakers:  

Metropolitan Council:  Acoupleofresidents indicated thatShorewood wasnotobligated tofulfillany
requirements oftheMetropolitan CouncilandasShorewood isbuiltout, thereisnoappropriate
locations forhighdensityhousing.  StaffnotethattheMixed-Uselandusecategorywasproposed to
allowfortheanticipated development tobeabsorbed throughredevelopment.   

Population Growth:  Aresident indicated thattheanticipated population growthisnotsignificant, and
noadditional densitywouldbeappropriate. Staff indicatethattheMetropolitan Council requires the
Citytoprovideopportunity areaswheretheCity’sshareofanticipated regionalgrowthmaybe
absorbed.  

Concern forHigh-DensityResidential nextdoor. Aresident indicatethatheisuncomfortable withthe
amountofheightanddensitythattheMetropolitan Councilshowedonaphoto. Staffresponded that
thedevelopment showninthephoto (attached) ishundredsofunitsandismuchhigherthan
anticipated ontheshoppingcenterpropertybehindhishome. Basedonthesizeoftheshoppingcenter
site (3.41acres), additional residential unitsonthatpropertycouldbeintherangeof20-51dwellings,  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\211108CAFAdopt andRelease toMetropolitan Council.docx



Page2

depending onhowmuchcommercial spaceisproposed toberetained, howtheadditional housing
wouldimpact theareaintermsoftrafficandotherconsiderations.  

SpecificProperties:  Thepropertyownerof23445Smithtown Roadindicated thattheywereopposedto
there-guidingoftheirproperty fromCommercial toHigh-DensityResidential. Theyexpressed concerns
forlimitingexpansionoftheirbusiness inthefutureaswellastheappropriateness ofhighdensity
residential ontheproperty.  

FutureofShorewood:  Thepropertyownerof23400and23500Smithtown suggested thattheCity
Councilshouldthinkabouttheappropriate futureusesforsuccession planning astheexistingbusiness
owners, likethedredgingcompany, age. HeaskedtheCitycouncil tothinkaboutwhattheywantthe
Citytobeinthefutureandwhatkindofredevelopment isappropriate fortheproperties andthearea.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: TheCityCouncilhaspreviously budgeted fundsforthe
Comprehensive PlanUpdatetoprovideforthecostsassociated withdeveloping theplan.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends reviewing thepublictestimony andthe
PlanningCommission’sdiscussion, anddetermine iftheapproach proposed ineachoftheareasis
appropriate:  

1. TheareanearCountyRoad41andHwy7 (Mixed-Use)   
2. TheareanearHwy7andOldMarketRoad (Mixed-Use)   
3. TheareaonbothsidesofSmithtown RoadneartheborderwithExcelsior (High-Density

Residential)  

Aswellastheremainderofthechanges.  

StaffandthePlanningCommission recommend adoptionoftheattachedresolution approving theplan
subjecttotheMetropolitan Council’sreviewandcommentpursuant toStateStatuteandauthorizes
stafftosubmit theplantotheMetropolitan Councilandthereviewing jurisdictions.   

PotentialMotion:  Movetoadopttheattachedresolution approving amendments tothe2040
Comprehensive Planandtoforwardtherevisions totheMetropolitan Council foritsreview.  

Approvalofallorpartoftheamendments requiresasupermajorityvote (4/5).  

NextSteps:  IftheCityCouncil approvessomeoralltheproposed amendments, staffwouldforwardthe
amendments totheMetropolitan Council fortheirreview.   



7F
MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ApproveAmendments tothe2040Comprehensive Plan
MeetingDate:     October25, 2021
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Attachments:  PlanningCommission MemoforOctober5, 2021

Correspondence Received
Resolution

Copiesofthe2040Comprehensive Planareavailable ontheCity’swebsite:  
www.ci.shorewood.mn.usunderPlanningandBuilding/Comprehensive Plan

Background:    
InSeptember of2019, theCityreceivedcomments fromtheMetropolitan Council regarding theCity’s
2040Comprehensive Plan.  TheMetropolitan CouncilheldtheCity’splanincomplete forseveral items.   
Theirmostimpactful comment relatedtotheinadequate amountoflanddesignated asfivedwellings
peracre.  InNovember of2020, staffmetwiththeCityCounciltodiscussvariousapproaches toincrease
thedensity.  Basedontheinformation discussed atthatmeeting, staffbrought changestothe
Comprehensive PlantothePlanningCommission attheirOctober5, 2021meeting (Reportattached).  

Atthatmeeting, about50residentswerepresent, aboutadozenspoke, andmanyletterswere
received.  ThePlanningCommission discussed theamendments proposed including theinformation
presented bystaff, theCity’sconsultant andthepublic.  Theyunanimously recommended approvalof
theitemsbutwantedthestafftopresent theCityCouncilwithoptionstoprotectcommercial property
ownersfromtheimpactsofoperatingaslegallynonconforming.  Threecommercial properties, 23400,  
23425, and23445Smithtown Road (CountyRoad19), wouldeventually benonconforming ifthe
changestothelanduseplanwereapproved. Thepropertieswouldneedtoberezonedtobeconsistent
withthenewlyappliedhigherdensity landusesthatwereapprovedintheComprehensive Plan.  

Nonconforming Uses:  
Theplanningcommission requested optionstoprotect thecommercial properties sothattheexisting
usescouldbeallowedtocontinue indefinitely intothefutureasconforming uses.  Staffhavelookedat
severaloptions:  

a. Keepallthreeproperties ascommercial landusesandincludeaparagraph discussion inthe
textoftheplanthathighdensitycouldbeconsidered asanoptionforthefuture.  This
wouldnotcountasanopportunity areabutcouldprovideanindicationofhowthe
properties couldredevelop inthefuture.  

b. Keepallthreepropertiesascommercial.   

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\211025CAFAdopt andRelease toMetropolitan Council.docxS:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\190610CAFAdopt andRelease to
Metropolitan Council.docx



Page2

c. Amendtheproperties asfuturehigh-density landusesandamendthezoningordinance to
either: 1) allowexpansionofnon-conforming useswithaconditional usepermitor2) allow
theexistingcommercial usesasinterimusesinahigh-densityresidential zoningdistrictuntil
aspecified triggerisreached.   

d. Amendtheproperties tofuturehigh-density landusesandallowtheusestocontinueas
legallynon-conforming uses.    

Staffrecommends eitheroftheoptiona., b. ord., andfindseithercourseofactioninoptionc.  
problematic.  Thegoalofre-guidingtheproperties wouldbetotransition themtootheruses.  IftheCity
Councildecides thattheneedtokeeptheseproperties ascommercial usesoverresidential uses, the
cleanestoptionwouldbetokeeptheproperties guidedforcommercial uses.    

AsafurtherconcernaboutoptionC, staffwouldremindtheCityCouncil thatthezoningregulations
previously included flexibility fornonconforming usesbyconditional usepermits inthepast.  TheCity
lostseveral lawsuitsoversuchlanguageastheytriedtofightunpleasant expansions.   Stafffindsit
prudent toavoidfutureentanglements withthosesituations altogether.   

OtherIssuesRaised:  
Protect theShorewood Marinaasanimportantmeanstoallowlakeaccessforthosethatdonotliveon
thelake.  Staffindicated thattheShorewood Marinaisalreadyguidedforresidential usesandthe
changetomedium densitywouldhavenoimpactontheuseofthepropertyasamarina.  Itwould
continueasaconforming landusewithintheL-Rzoningdistrict.    

Re-guidingtheproperties aroundSmithtown andalongtheshoreofLakeMinnetonka wouldnotproduce
affordable housing.  Staffresponded thattheCityisrequiredtoprovideopportunity areasforaffordable
housingwhicharedefinedasthoseareasallowedtodevelopat8unitsperacreorgreater.  TheCityis
notobligated toprovideorbuildsuchapartments andisnotpunished iftheopportunity areasarenot
constructed by2040.    

Accessto23400Smithtown Laneforredevelopment shouldnotoccurviaLakeStreet.  Thespeakerwas
concerned aboutredeveloping thedredgingcompanyforhousingastheonlypublicstreetfrontage in
onLakeStreet, whichwouldbeinadequate fortheincrease intraffic.  Staffrespondthattheapplicant
forredevelopment wouldneedtoresolve theaccess issuespriortoapprovalofanyredevelopment of
thesite.  

AreaswhereMixedUseisappliedasthefuturelandusearebothproblematic trafficareas.  Staff
responded thatthatconcern iswrittenintotheComprehensive PlanandanyfuturePUDamendments
wouldberequiredtoshowthatthenewdevelopment wouldmitigate trafficissues, fitwithinthegoals



Page3

andpoliciesofthecity, andbedeveloped inamanner thatisconsistent withthecharacter ofthe
immediate vicinity.    

WhydoestheMetropolitan Councilwanttoencourage moredensitywhenthepopulation isdeclining?   
Thepopulation intheMetroareaisnotdeclining, itisgrowingandisprojected tocontinuetogrow
through2040. Thecity’sconsultant responded thattheMetropolitan Council’sgoalistodecentralize
densityandencouragegrowthtooccurinareasthatareadequately plannedtoaccommodate itin
termsofregional infrastructure likesewer, roads, parks, etc.  

HastheMetropolitan Council takenintoaccountothermultiple familydevelopments elsewhere inthe
areaorthenewunitsintheMinnetonka CountryClub?  Staffresponded thatthenewapartment
buildingconstructed inTonkaBaysatisfied TonkaBay’srequirement, notShorewood’s.  TheMinnetonka
CountryClubistoolowadensity tosatisfytherequirement fornewhousingatfiveunitsperacreor
greater.   

Whatwoulda30dwelling peracreapartment building looklike?  Aresident wasconcernedashehad
foundaphotoontheMetropolitan Council’swebsiteofadensedevelopment thatsaiditwas28units
peracre (attached).  Staffrecognized thephotoasaBloomington development andcontacted oneof
thecityplanners thatworkedonit.  TheBloomington planner indicated thephotosshowsahigh-density
residential development withover60unitsperacre, not28aslabeled.  TheBloomington plannerwas
notsurewhytheMetropolitan Council labeled itas28unitsperacre, unlesstheyincludedacreage
developed withahotel, stripretailandagrocerystoreonitaswellasthelandwiththeapartments.   
Althoughsomecity’sdoallowdoublecounting, Shorewood’sComprehensive Planwasnotdraftedto
allowthetotalacreageonthesitetobeusedincalculating density.   

TrafficIssuesatEurekaandHighway7.  Aresidentsubmittedaletterwithaconcern fortheproposed
re-guidingat25485Highway7fromMinimum densityresidential (.1to1dwellingperacre) toLow
Density residential (1-2dwellingsperacre) duetotrafficissuesatthatlocation.  Staffnotesthatthe
proposed changewouldallowoneadditional dwellingatthatlocation, whichwouldbeanegligible
increase.    

PhasethattheComprehensive Reviewisin.  Aresident askedwhatphasethereviewofthe
comprehensive planisin.   

TheComprehensive Planreviewstartedin2017andanumberofopenhouseswereheldthen
andacommunity surveywasalsodone.    
ThebodyoftheComprehensive Planwasdraftedandreleasedtotheotherapplicable
jurisdictions fortheirsix-monthcommentperiod.  
Allcomments werereviewedandincorporated wherenecessary.    



Page4

In2019, theComprehensive PlanwasreviewedbythepublicatapublichearingatthePlanning
Commission andadoptedbytheCityCouncil.    
Shortly thereafter, itwassubmitted totheMetropolitan Council.   
InJulyof2019, theCityofShorewood receivedanincomplete noticeoffromtheMetropolitan
Councilwithalistofitemstocorrect.    
InNovemberof2019, themayorandstaffmetwiththeCity’sMetropolitan Council
representative andstafftodiscussoptionsfortheplan.    
Staffandtheconsultants metanddiscussed options fortheComprehensive Planandpresented
afewoptionstotheCityCouncilataworksessioninNovember of2020.     
AsecondpublichearingwasheldonOctober5, 2021atthePlanning Commission.  

Theremaining processtocomplete theComprehensive Planincludes:  
o Gainapproval fortheamendments bytheCityCouncil
o Providenoticeoftheamendments tothesurrounding jurisdictions andotherreviewing

jurisdictions.  
o Resubmit theplantotheMetropolitan Councilandallowthemtocomplete their

review.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: TheCityCouncilhaspreviousbudgeted fundsforthe
Comprehensive PlanUpdatetoprovideforthecostsassociated withdeveloping theplan.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends reviewing thepublictestimony andthe
PlanningCommission’sdiscussion, anddiscusstheapproachproposed ineachoftheareas:  

1. TheareanearCountyRoad41andHwy7 (MixedUse)   
2. TheareanearHwy7andOldMarketRoad (MixedUse)   
3. TheareaonbothsidesofSmithtown RoadneartheborderwithExcelsior (HighDensity)  

StaffandthePlanningCommission recommend adoptionoftheattachedresolution approving theplan
subjecttotheMetropolitan Council’sreviewandcommentpursuant toStateStatuteandauthorizes
stafftosubmit theplantotheMetropolitan Councilandthereviewing jurisdictions.   

Actiononthisitemrequiresasimplemajorityvote.    



SANDIE
4C









2
MEETING TYPE
WorksessionCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   2040Comprehensive PlanDiscussion
MeetingDate:     November 23, 2020
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Attachments:  NACResponse LettertoMetropolitan Council

Strikeout/Underscore VersionofLandUseChapter
FinalDraftVersionofLandUseChapter

Acopyofthe2040Comprehensive PlansenttotheMetropolitan Council lastsummer isavailableonthe
City’swebsite

Background:    
TheCity’sconsultants havefinalizedtherevisions necessary toresubmit thePlantotheMetropolitan
Council.  Formostoftherevisions, thechangesareminor; andstaffdidnotincludeafullcopyofthe
planforyourreviewthisevening.  Themostsignificant changestotheComprehensive Planweremade
tothelandusechapter, withthosechangesrepeated inthehousingchapter.  Duetothelengthofthe
Chaptersandtheamountofrepetition, staffdidnotincludethehousingchapterlanguage inyour
packetthisevening.    

Thesignificant changestothelandusechapter includeamending thelandusemapandthetextinthe
followingareasperthepreviousCouncildirection:  

19905StateHighway7:   Aparagraph wasaddedwithinthetextofthelandusechapter indicating
thatthissiteisamixed-usesite.  (P. 115ofthestrikeout/underscore versionofthelandusechapter)  
23400, 23425and23445Smithtown RoadwerechangedfromCommercial toHighDensity
Residential
Changestothetablesthroughout thechaptertobeconsistent withthelandusemap.    

TheMetropolitan Council’sdirectionwastoaddenoughlocations toproduce155dwellingunitsand48
unitsofaffordable housing.  Bothneedtobeatadensityof5unitsperacreorgreater.  

UsingtheMetropolitan Council’scalculations, thesesites, plusotherproperties classified foradensity
overfiveunitstotheacrewouldproduce95oftherequireddwellings including30oftherequired 48
affordable housingunits.   InameetingheldbetweentheMayor, CityStaffandtheMetropolitan Council
staffandappointrepresentative, theMetCouncilstaffalsotoldtheCitythatthecitycouldbecomplete
butnotcompliant inthisregard.  However, staffcouldalsoincludetheShopping CenteratHwys41and
7asamixed-usesite, whichwouldbringthenumbersevenclosertomeetingtherequirements.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\201123Worksession Cover.docx



Page2

Staffwouldlikedirectiononthefollowing:  
1. ArethechangesthatweredirectedbyCounciladequateasshownonthemap? Orshouldstaff

includetheshopping centerpropertyatHwys41and7asmixedusetoapproach theoriginal
directionoftheMetropolitan Council?  

2. Levelofreviewwiththepublic:  Thechangestothelandusemaparenotrequiredtobe
reviewedagainbythepublic.  However, theyaresubstantial changesandstaffrecommends
allowingsomepublicnoticeandpubliccomment, evenifitisagenericnoticeregarding the
reviewofthefinaldocument changes.  NoticealsocouldincludetheCityofExcelsior, residents
within500feetoftheaffectedproperties, etc.  



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2020 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorZerbycalled themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorZerby; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Siakel, andSundberg; City
Administrator Lerud; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic WorksBrown;  
CityEngineer Budde, andNateSparks, Northwest Associated Consultants (NAC)  

Absent: None

B. Review and Adopt Agenda

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes – all. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. Comprehensive Plan Discussion

Planning Director Darling explained thattheCity’sconsultants havefinalized therevisions needed
inthe2040Comprehensive Plan.  Shestated thatmostofthechanges arerelatively minor.  She
stated thatstaffwanted tohaveonemoreinformal meeting todiscuss themoresubstantive
changes needed intheLandUsemap.  Shestated thattheMetCouncil hadsentbackthe
Comprehensive PlantotheCitystatingthat thereneeded tobemoreopportunities toproduce
onehundred fifty-fivemoredwelling units including moreopportunities toprovide forty-eightmore
unitsofaffordable housing. ShenotedthattheCityalready heldpublichearings onthe
Comprehensive Plan, however therewillbechanges madetotheLandUsemap, which infers
someproperty rights.  Shestated thatshefeels itmaybeappropriate tonotifyproperty owners
within fivehundred feetoftheproperties proposed aschangesandstaffwillalsomeet individually
withtheproperty owners.  Shenoted thatstaff islooking fordirection fromCouncil onwhether
theywouldlikethemtoholdafullpublichearing atthePlanning Commission orifbringing the
changes totheDecember 14, 2020Council meeting wouldbeadequate.  

NateSparks, NAC, gaveanoverview oftheinformation included intheComprehensive Planand
explained howtheCitymadethecalculations.  Hegaveabriefexplanation ofthestaging plan
andnotedthepossibility ofcertain areasbeingdesignated asmixeduseinordertocomeupto
thenumbers determined bytheMetCouncil.  Hestated thatsomeoftheseareascouldbe
included butthelikelihood ofthemactuallybeingdeveloped isquestionable because someof
themarefairlysuccessful business areas where theeconomic incentive forthisisnotnecessarily
present.   Hereviewed theproposed changes intheComprehensive Plansurrounding affordable
housing.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 23, 2020
Page2of4

Councilmember Johnson notedthatheisinclined toinclude parcels sevenandforty-oneasmixed
use.  Hestated thathewouldsupport takingouttheShorewood YachtClubproperty aswellas
theonesacross Smithtown.  

Planning Director Darling noted thattheparcel shown isthedredging company.  

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatshethinks itmakes themostsensetoputthemostdensity
alongcorridors.  Sheaskedabout thebusinesses offofVineHillRoadandaskedifthatwas
considered mixeduse.  

Councilmember Johnson statedthathebelieves thatthisismixeduseandwouldconsider from
Valvoline toHoliday aspotential mixeduse.   

MayorZerbystated thathewouldgofurther totheself-storage facilities.  

TheCouncil discussed theissues related toaccess forthedredging company.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewould liketoclearuptheborder issueswithExcelsior
andthenrevisit thistopic.  

Councilmember Labadie stated thatshewouldagree withCouncilmember Johnson andasked
Planning Director Darling forheropinion.   

Planning Director Darlingstated thatthereason thedredging company wasoriginally included
wasbecause theproperty owner isinterested inredeveloping itforresidential uses andhave
beensoftlymarketing theproperty.   

Councilmember Labadie asked ifthatwouldcause issueswiththeneighboring property thatis
divided between twocities.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatthecomplication wouldbemoreofasocial complication
rather thanalandusecomplication.    

MayorZerbynoted thatthisisalong-rangeplanandnotforthenextyearortwo.  Hestated that
hethinks thisisaCity-wide topicanddeserves public input.  Hestated thathewouldpropose a
publichearing atthePlanning Commission andinvite residents togivetheir input.    

Councilmember Sundberg stated thatsheagreed andaskediftheresident comments wouldbe
shared withtheMetCouncil.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatherunderstanding isthatifitisapublicmeeting, the
comments havetobeshared withMetCouncil.    

Councilmember Sundberg stated thatshethinksitwouldbegoodfortheMetCouncil togetthe
publiccomments.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedisagreed aboutholdingapublichearing, because thishas
alreadybeenprovided tothepublicandtherehasnotbeenmuchfeedback surrounding
redevelopment.   Shestated thattheCityrarelyhasanybody givefeedback and the
Comprehensive Planisusually usedasareference toprevent changeorasopposition toa



CITYOFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 23, 2020
Page3of4

development.  Shestated thatshethinksapublic hearingatthePlanning Commission willcreate
moreworkforstaffwiththeultimate resultbeingthesameasiftheyhadnotheldthepublic
hearing.  Shestated thatsheiscomfortable moving forwardataCouncil meeting.  

MayorZerbystated thathedisagreed because theinformation beingreviewed tonight isnewand
thepublichasnotseenthisyet.    

Councilmember Siakel reiterated thatshedoesnotthink theresultswillbeanydifferent.  

Councilmember Labadie stated thatsheagreed withbothMayor ZerbyandCouncilmember
Siakel.  Shestated thatshedoesnotthinktheresultwillbeanydifferent, butfeelstherightthing
todoistomaketheprocess transparent andgivepeople theopportunity togivefeedback.    

Councilmember Sundberg stated thatshedoesnotseeanyharminproceeding withapublic
hearing.    

Councilmember Johnson suggested thatPlanning Director Darling putablurbinthenewsletter.   
HeaskediftheCouncil wants toconsider adding theadjacent parcels alongtheHighway 7
corridor andnotedthat including theseproperties maygettheCitywhere theyneedtobe
according totheMetCouncil.    

MayorZerbystated thathedoesnotlikethephrase “needtobe” andnotedthattheCityhas
spoken withtheMetCouncilwho indicated thatitwouldbeallrightiftheCitysubmitted aproposal
thatdidnotmeetalloftheir requirements.  Hestated thathethinks thenumbers areabitarbitrary
andthinks theCitydoesnotneedtostrivetogetwhere it “needs tobe”, butjusttodotheright
thing.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatwhenhedrivesbythatarea, hethinks itwouldbeagreat
placeforarestaurant withsomeapartments above.    

MayorZerbystated thathewouldagree, butfeelstheintersections needtobeexamined more
thoroughly.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheCouncilwould likestaff toadda ‘MixedUse’ category and
include themonthemaporjustcontinue keeping theminthetextofthedocument.    

Mr. Sparks stated thatiftheCitycreated something thatallowed mixeduseincommercial areas,  
itwouldmeetwhattheMetCouncil saystheparameters arefortheCity.  Hestatedthatthey
wouldalsodefinewhattheCityconsiders mixeduseandcouldpotentially rejectsitesthatdon’t
workbecause oftransportation oraccess issues.  Henotedthattherearebothvertical and
horizontal options formixed useandgaveexamples ofhorizontal mixed-useprojects intheCity
ofMound.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldsupport thatidea.   

MayorZerbystated thathelikes theideaofaddingapercentage totheamountofcommercial
andresidential allowed assuggested byMr. Sparks.    

Councilmember Johnson askediftherewasaconclusion around including thedredging company.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 23, 2020
Page4of4

TherewasConsensus fromtheCouncil toinclude thedredging company.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheCouncil wascomfortable including theGarden Patchsite
andthesmallstorage building.    

TherewasConsensus oftheCouncil toinclude those locations.   

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Sundberg seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting
ofNovember 23, 2020, at6:36P.M.  Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – all. Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Scott Zerby, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



NORTHWESTASSOCIATED CONSULTANTS, INC.     

4150OlsonMemorialHighway,  Ste. 320,  GoldenValley, MN 55422
Telephone: 763.957.1100 Website: www.nacplanning.com

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Shorewood PlanningCommission andCityCouncil

FROM:  NateSparks, Consulting Planner

DATE:   July29, 2021

RE: Shorewood - 2040Comprehensive Plan

BACKGROUND
BasedonMetropolitan Councilcomments, arevisedversionoftheLandUsePlan
chapterofthedraftplanwascreatedforreview.  TheCityCouncil reviewedthe
revisionsattheNovember 23, 2020worksession.  Basedonthediscussion atthework
session, someminormodifications weremadetomeettheremaining requirements from
theMetropolitan Council.   

PLAN CHANGES
TheLandUsePlanwasslightlyadjusted toincludespecificparcelsthatareidentified
forpotential futuredevelopment andtheminimumnumberofhousingunitsthatcanbe
provided (Pages122-123).  

Someoftheparcelsarecommercial innaturebeingreclassified asresidential.  Others
areresidential buthavethelandareaandcapacity fornewdevelopment.  These
properties providefornewunitsthatcanbeusedtocomeclosetomeetingtherequired
forecasts.  

Additionally, therewasanewlandusedesignation addedtotheplan, called
Commercial-MixedUse.”  Thisdesignation allowsforthepotential introduction of

housingunitstocertainspecifiedcommercial areas.  Thisallowedfortheplanto
providethenumberofunitsanddensityrequiredbytheMetropolitan Council.  

TheMetropolitan Council requested thattheCityprovide155newunitsofhousingat5
unitsperacre.  Theplannowmeetsthesestandards.  

TheMetropolitan Councilalsorequested thattheCityprovide48unitsataminimumof
8unitsperacretoqualifyasmeetingtheaffordable housing requirements.  Withthe
providedareasofhighdensityandmixeduse, theplannowmeetsthisstandard.  



RESPONSETOMETCOUNCIL
Thefollowing isasummary ofstated “required information” (necessary inorder todeem
thePlancomplete) aswellasaCityresponse whichdescribes thechanges whichhave
beenmade totheupdated version oftheComprehensive Planorprovides related
comments.  

WASTEWATER

TheCitymust includeacopyorcopiesofintercommunity service agreements
entered intowithanadjoining community, orlanguage thatconfirms theCouncil’s
understanding thatthecommunities reimburse eachother forthemunicipal
wastewater charges thateachwilloccurbyreceiving flowfromtheadjacent
community; including amapofareas covered bytheagreement.   

Response.  Theagreements willbeattached asAppendix Gtotheplan.  Theplan
willreference reimbursement policies between thecities.  

TRANSPORTATION

Transit.  ThePlanmustberevised toincludeafulldescription ofShorewood’s
Transit Market Areas (TMA), which include bothTMA4andTMA5, which includes
theportion oftheCitywestofEureka Road.   

Response. TheTransportation Section isupdated toinclude references toall
Transit Market Areas intheCityonpage180.  

Advisory Comment

ThePlanshould include reference toMetroMobility orTransit Linkinthetransit
section.  Bothareavailable inShorewood, andthedocument should directly mention
thesedial-a-rideservices.  

Response.  Thetwodial-a-rideservices mentioned above havebeenreferenced in
theTransit section ofthePlanonpage180.  

Bicycling andWalking.  TheTier1and2Regional Bicycle andTransportation
Network (RBTN) corridors / alignments mustbemapped inthePlan.  TheRBTN
couldbeadded tothelocalparkandtrailsystem maporprovided inaseparate map
identifying the.  TheRBTNGISfilecanbelocated here:   

https://gisdata.mn.gov/dataset/us-mn-state-metc-trans-regional-bike-trans-netwrk.   

2



Response.  Theproper Regional Bicycle andTransportation Network
corridors/alignments areillustrated ontheupdated Regional ParksandTrailsmap
onpage46.  

PARKS

ThePlanmustdescribe, mapandlabel theLakeIndependence Extension Regional
TrailSearch Corridor. Adescription oftheLakeIndependence Extension Regional
TrailSearch Corridor isavailable onpage34ofShorewood’s2015System
Statement, andavailable onlineat:   

https://metrocouncil.org/Communities/Planning/Local-Planning-Assistance/System- 
Statements/System-Statements/02395877_Shorewood_2015SS.aspx.   

AmapoftheRegional ParksSystem intheCity, including theregional trailsearch
corridor, appears onpage36ofShorewood’sSystem Statement.  

CityResponse.  TheRegional ParksSystem map (prepared bytheMetropolitan
Council) which includes theLakeIndependence Extension Regional TrailSearch
Corridor hasbeenaddedtothePlanasanewmapwhich illustrates regional Parks
andtrails inboththeCityofShorewood andsurrounding areasonpage46.   

ThePlanmustalsoincludeacapital improvement program forparksandopen
space facilities aspartoftheimplementation section.  

CityResponse.  TheCity’scapital improvement program, which includes specific
programs forparksandopenspacehasbeenattached tothePlanasAppendix C.  

FORECASTS

TheLandUseChapter must include ananalysis specifying whatquantities ofland
willbedeveloped overthenexttwodecades, andatwhatdensities.  While thePlan
includes amapofvacant andundeveloped landsupply, estimated at202acres,  
there isnotenough information inthePlantodetermine thatthelandsupply
accommodates thegrowth forecast (155additional households during 2018-2040).   
Ahousing capacity andstaging tableneeds tobeadded tothePlan.  

CityResponse.  Thestaging planisonPage123depicting thenumber ofunits
provided.  Pages 122-123depict thespecific parcels withthefutureunitsassociated.    

TheCouncil requires somemeasure ofemployment-bearing landuseintensity for
commercial andindustrial landusestobeadded tothePlan.  Acceptable
measurements ofintensity include FloorAreaRatio (FAR), orbuilding footprint
coverage, orjobsperacre, orsetback andheight restrictions.  Anyofthesewould
meet therequirement ofmeasuring ofemployment-bearing landuseintensity.  

3



CityResponse.  TheCityisnot increasing thecommercial andindustrial properties
within theplan, astheCityiscurrently meeting theemployment forecasts.  

Advisory Comments

Council staff findthatrecent employment growth andpopulation growth have
significantly exceeded whatwasexpected inthecurrent decade.  TheCitycan
request thattheemployment numbers beincreased withthePlanupdate.  Council
staff recommend adding +200, +300, and +400population respectively toeachof
the2020, 2030, and2040 forecasts.  Thehouseholds number canremain asis.  

Further, werecommend resetting theemployment forecast to1,600jobsforeachof
thefuture forecast years; Shorewood reached 1,600jobsin2018.  

Shorewood
Census PreviousCouncil Estimates Councilstaff

Forecasts recommendation
2010 2020 2030 2040 2018 2020 2030 2040

Population 7307 7400 7500 7600 7693 7600 7800 8000
Households 2658 2800 2910 3000 2845 2800 2910 3000
Employment 1113 1300 1340 1400 1600 1600 1600 1600

Response.  TheCityaccepts therevised forecasts andusestheseassumptions in
therevised versionoftheLandUsePlan.    

LANDUSE

Community Designation.  ThePlanmust include amapacknowledging theCity’s
regional Community Designation asSuburban.  ThePlandoesacknowledge the
overall density expectations forSuburban Communities atfiveunitsperacre, butthe
Community Designation Mapisnotincluded.  Themapisavailable ontheCity’s
Community PageoftheLocalPlanning Handbook.  

Response.  TheCommunity Designation maphasbeenadded tothePlan on
page111.  

Existing LandUse.  TheExisting LandUsetablestates 2016landusesandthe
Existing LandUsemapstates2017landuses.  This information mustbeconsistent.  

4



Response.  TheExisting LandUsetablehasbeenmodified tobeconvey 2017
information suchthatthetableandmapareconsistent andisincluded onpage
127.  

Right-of-wayisincluded onthetableandnotinthemaplegend.  This information
mustberepresented consistently.  

Response.  Right-of-wayhasbeenadded tothelegends onboththeExisting
LandUsemapandtheLandUsePlanonpages116-117.  

Future LandUse

Landusecategories must include typesofallowed usesandinclude adescription of
allowable housing typessuchassingle family, detached, duplexes, townhomes, etc.  

Response.  Thelandusecategories inthepreviously submitted version ofthe
Planandtherevised Planboth reference typesofallowable usesandhousing
types.  Further clarification ofthishasbeenadded onpages118-120.  

ThePlanmustaddress missing information orresolve inconsistencies within the
Planregarding thedensity ranges forplanned landuses.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included intherevised LandUsePlan.  Thereareno
longer inconsistencies.  Itmaybefoundonpages118-120

ThePlanshould provide atableofidentified redevelopment ornewdevelopment
areas thatincludes future landuses, acreages, density ranges, andtotal residential
units in10-year increments.   

o Thenarrative describes areas thatcouldbedeveloped forresidential ora
mixofusesandalsoneedtoidentifyatimeframe.  

o Thenarrative describes areas forpotential high-density residential
development andneeds toassignatimeframe anddepict theseareason
amap.  

Response.  Atablewithstaging hasbeenadded totherevised LandUsePlan
onpage123.    

Formixeduseddistricts, thePlanmust include estimates ofthepercentage ofland
thatwouldbeusedasresidential.  

5



o These percentages should reflect thePlan’sflexibility indefining mixed
usedistricts aseithervertical mixeduse (e.g., 100% residential with
integrated non-residential uses) orsomecombination ofahorizontal mix
ofuses (e.g., 50% ofparcels developed asresidential).  

o Forexample, thenarrative describes twoareas thatcouldbedeveloped
withamixofusesonpage114.  Thesection should include theshareand
density ranges forthose uses.  

Response.  Thedescription oftheCommercial MixedUsedesignation canbe
foundonpage120.  

Advisory Comment

Staffencourages theCitytodevelop atable thatsimplifies andclarifies thefuture
landuseanalysis andpolicy, andonethatwould fulfill thePlanrequirements.   
Information couldbeadded totheExisting andProposed LandUsestableonpage
120.  These elements include thefollowing:  

o Guiding landuse
o Acreage anticipated todevelop
o % oflandanticipated todevelop asresidential
o Timeframe (e.g., 2021-2030)  

Response.  Arevised landusetable isincluded withadiagram showing parcels
included formeeting theforecasts andisonpages122-123.  

Density Calculations

More information isneeded todetermine theaverage netresidential density forthe
City.  ThePlanmustIdentify where forecasted residential growth willhappen onthe
Future LandUseMaporaseparate mapshowing expected newdevelopment and
re-developed areasandfocusing onareasofchange.  Showwhich planned land
useshavechanged fromtheCity’spreviously approved planandwhere newland
uses (change ordevelopment intensity) areplanned/expected.  This information
mustmatch thefuture landusetablerecommended above.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included intherevised LandUsePlan.  TheCityis
delivering newdevelopment attherequired levels (over5unitsperacre) as
demonstrated onpage123.  

Staged Development andRedevelopment

Astaging tablenoting thenumber ofacrespotentially available fordevelopment
withineach10-yearplanning period mustbeincluded inorder toclarify theCity’s

6



ability tomeet theminimum required density foraSuburban Community offiveunits
peracre.  

Response.  Astaging planisincluded onpage123.  

Identify potential local infrastructure impacts foreach10-year increment.  

Response.  Theplanhasbeenrevised toaccount forthisonpage169.  

Demonstrate thattheCityiscapable ofproviding services andfacilities that
accommodate itsplanned growth intheincluded acapital improvement planor
similar document.  

Response.  Thecapital improvement planisattached asAppendix C.  

Thestaging planorlikelydevelopment phasing mustbeconsistent withthevolume
ofanticipated sewer flowidentified intheCity’sLocalComprehensive Sewer Plan.  

Response.  Thisisrevised intheSewer Planonpage194.    

HOUSING

Existing Housing Need

Plansmustprovide thenumber ofexisting housing units thatareaffordable within
eachofthethreebands ofaffordability (lessthan30% AreaMedian Income (AMI),  
31-50% AMI, and51-80% AMI).  

Response.  Thenumber ofhousing unitsforthethreebands ofaffordability have
beenadded totheHousing Planonpage137.  

Plansmuststatethenumber ofpublicly subsidized orincome-restricted housing
unitsavailable within theCity, evenifthatnumber iszero.  

Response.  Thenumber ofpublicly subsidized orincome-restricted housing
unitsavailable within theCity, hasbeenaddedtotheHousing Planonpage136.  

Plans mustprovide thenumber ofexisting households thatarehousing cost
burdened withineachofthethreebandsofaffordability.  

Response.  Thenumber ofexisting households thatarehousing costburdened
withineachofthethreebandsofaffordability havebeen indicated intheHousing
Planonpage136.  

7



Maintenance andsenior housing options havebeen identified asexisting housing
needs.  Oncethemissing dataisprovided, thePlanshould consider iftheyreveal
anyadditional existing housing needs.  Onceexisting housing needs areclearly
stated, adescription ofallwidely recognized toolsShorewood would consider using
toaddress thoseneeds, andinwhatcircumstances, isrequired forthePlantobe
complete.  

Response.  Within theHousing Plan, thedescription ofhousing toolshas
expanded inamanner similar totheexample provided bytheMetropolitan
Council onpages140-145.    

Projected Housing Need

Landguided toaddress Shorewood’s2021-2030allocation ofaffordable housing is
notsufficiently described forreview.  Astaging tablenoting thenumber ofacres
available orlikely todevelop within theMedium Density Residential andtheHigh
Density Residential landusesinthe2021decade isnecessary todetermine if
sufficient landisguided toaddress Shorewood’sallocation.  

Response.  Asexplained onpage137, theCityisproviding theaffordable
housing units inamanner consistent withregional policy.  

Implementation Plan

ThePlanmustdescribe andprovide policydirection onwhatavailable housing tools
itislikelyorunlikely tousewithrespect toidentified housing needs.  Asareminder,  
housing needs include those identified through theexisting housing assessment
narrative andtheaffordable unitsallocated between 2021and2030.  This includes
tools thatarenotlocallycontrolled butrequire localsupport, application or
administration tobesuccessfully used.  Toolsmentioned bythePlanthatdon’t
adequately describe thecircumstances oftheiruseinclude:  

o TaxIncrement Financing
o Hennepin County’sAffordable Housing Incentive Fund (AHIF)  
o Hennepin County HOMEfunds

Referring totheLocalPlanning Handbook’slistofrecognized housing toolsdoesnot
meet therequirement todescribe andconsider available housing toolstomeet
identified housing needs.  Asareminder, housing needs include those identified
through theexisting housing assessment narrative andtheaffordable unitsallocated
between 2021and2030. Toolsnotmentioned inthePlaninclude:  

o TaxAbatement
o Housing bonds

8



o FairHousing Policy
o Participation inhousing-related organizations, partnerships, andinitiatives

basically committing toongoing education abouthousing toolsavailable
tomeethousing needs)  

o Citysupport ordirectapplication tospecific resources within the
Consolidated RFPputoutbyMinnesota Housing

o Preservation ofnaturally occurring affordable housing, including
partnership withHomes Within Reach tocreate landtrusthomes in
Shorewood, local4dtaxincentives, Housing Improvement Areas, and
promoting/supporting/applying forresources topreserve naturally
occurring affordable housing suchasMNHousing, Greater Minnesota
Housing Fund’sNOAH Impact Fund, andothers.  

Staffhasprovided anexample ofanother community’shousing implementation table
thatmeets therequirements oftheMetropolitan LandPlanning Actandisconsistent
withCouncil housing policy, incaseitishelpful.  

Response.  Aspreviously indicated, adescription ofhousing tools isprovided in
theHousing Plan.  Thedescription ispresented inamanner similar tothat
provided bytheMetropolitan Council onpages140-145.  

Advisory Comment

Bothpages74and137include policydirection toencourage owner-occupied
housing.  Thispolicycouldbeconsidered exclusionary.  Council staffencourage the
Citytoconsult withtheirattorney toconsider ifthisstatement leaves theCity
vulnerable toaFairHousing complaint under theFairHousing Act.   

Response.  These comments wereremoved.  

WATER SUPPLY

TheCitymustattach thefinal localwater supply plantemplate, assubmitted to
DNR, asanattachment tothePlansothatallcomponents ofthePlanareaccessible
together.  

Response.  Theplanhasbeenattached asAppendix E.  

COMMUNITY WATEWATER ANDSUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEMS

ThePlanindicates thattherearefourindividual SSTSandnopublicorprivately- 
owned Community Wastewater Treatment Systems inoperation intheCity.  Texton
page52ofthePlanstates thatSSTS locations “areshown onthemaponthe
following page” ofthedocument, however amapdepicting thelocations ofoperating

9



SSTSintheCitywasnotfound inthePlan.  ThePlanneeds toberevised tocontain
thereferenced map.  

Response.  TheISTSmaphasbeen inserted intothePlanonpage56.  

TheHennepin County Planindicates thattheCityhasdelegated theresponsibility of
permitting, inspection, maintenance management, andcompliance enforcement of
remaining SSTSintheCityinaccordance withHennepin County Ordinance 19.  The
Planissilentonthisissueandneeds tohavetextaddedtothePlantoeitherconfirm
thattheCounty actively oversees theCity’sSSTSprogram, ordetailhowtheCity
oversees itsSSTS maintenance management program.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included onpage55.    

AGGREGATE RESOURCES

ThePlanissilentonthepresence ofaggregate resources intheCity.  TheCouncil’s
aggregate resources inventory information contained inMinnesota Geological
Survey Information Circular 46indicates therearenoknown viableaggregate
resource deposits available forextraction within theCity. ThePlanneedstobe
revised toinclude thisinformation.  

Response.  Planhasbeenrevised tostate thattherearenoknown viable
aggregate resource deposits available forextraction within theCityonpage18.    

IMPLEMENTATION

Defineatimeline astowhenactions willbetakentoimplement eachrequired
element ofthePlan.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included beginning onpage233.  

ThePlanmust include aCapital Improvement Program (CIP) fortransportation,  
sewers, parks, watersupply, andopenspacefacilities. Specify thetimingand
sequence ofmajor localpublic investments.  

Response.  TheCity’scapital improvement program, which includes specific
programs forparks andopenspacehasbeenattached tothePlanasAppendix
C.  

TheCIPmustalignwithdevelopment staging identified inotherpartsofthePlanand
include budgets andexpenditure schedules.  

10



Response.  Thishasbeen included asAppendix C.  

Include your localzoning mapandzoning category descriptions.  Identify what
changes areneeded toensure zoning isnotinconflict withthenewlanduseplan
andconsistent withregional system plansandpolicies.  

Response.  TheCity’szoning mapandzoning district descriptions havebeen
inserted intothePlan, followed bythezoning map.  Thisisfoundonpages22- 
26.  

REQUESTEDACTION
CityOfficials needtoreview theplanchanges anddirectStaff toresubmit theplanfor
finalapproval.  

11



MarieDarling

From: Kurt <khwehrmann@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 20216:54PM
To: Planning
Cc: Kristi Luger
Subject: Landusechanges 23400/23500 Smithtown Road

Comments fortheOctober5, 2021Shorewood Planning Commission Meeting

RE: Parcels 23400/23500Smithtown Road

Iamallforgrowthandhigher density ifitisplanned well.  However, Iamveryconcerned abouttheexisting
access toWestLakeStreet from23400Smithtown Road.    

Priortogranting density changes twothingsmusthappen.  Thefirstiscreating access fortheseproperties
directly toCounty Road19.  Thesecond isclosing thecurrent access toWestLakeStreet
indefinitely.  Furthermore, theCityofShorewood, Metropolitan Council andtheCityofExcelsior needto
ensure thattheresponsibility ofbothcreating theCountyRoad19access andclosureoftheWestLakeStreet
access areinplace inorder toremove thisburden fromanyone whoownsordevelops thisland.  

Yourtimeisappreciated.  
Kurt

KurtWehrmann
444WestLakeStreet
Excelsior, MN55331-1749
iPhone: 612-968-6200
KHWehrmann@gmail.com

1



























MarieDarling

From: aq <anna.quady@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 20219:35AM
To: MarieDarling
Cc: Emma Notermann
Subject: Re: LanduseofCommercial/Lakeshore Recproperties onSmithtown Road

HiMarie,  

Thankyouforyourresponse, itisarelieftohearthataboutthewetlands.   

Idoseethattheothertwoareasareproposed; Istillthinkthisisaconcentration ratherthanadistribution. It’sbeing
concentrated inacommercial/busyarearatherthandistributed amongalready residential areas, ofwhichShorewood is
primarilycomposed. Thiswouldcreateevenmoretrafficcongestion.  

TomeettheMetCouncil’srequirement of155dwellingsat5+/acreand48at8+/acresomerezoningofcurrentsingle
familyresidential couldalsomeettheneed. Ifasmallquarteracrelotiszonedhighdensity (8-20units/acre), thenthat
couldholdaduplex. Ahalfacrelotcouldholdatriplex, etc. Thesecouldfitnicelywithincurrentneighborhoods without
addingtraffic. Rezoning24quarteracrelotsforduplexesand51halfacrelotsfortriplexeswouldmeettherequirement.  
Therewouldlikelybepeoplewouldvolunteer tohavetheirlotsre-zoned, aschangingasinglefamilytoaduplex/triplex
couldbeagoodinvestment. Theincrease invaluefromadditional housingwouldgototheresidents whocurrentlyown
property ratherthanjusttheLLCsthatowntheseproperties.  

Bestofluck,  

Anna

OnOct7, 2021, at12:35PM, MarieDarling <MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us> wrote:  

Thanksforyourverythoughtful comments, Anna.  Ididhaveatypointheletter, andIapologize for
thit.  TheletterneededtobereceivedbyOctober5 tobereviewedbythePlanningCommission before

theirmeeting.  However, yourcomments willbeprovidedtotheCityCouncilsothattheyhavethem
whentheymeettodiscusstheissuesonOctober25, 2021.  

Justafewpointsofclarifying information:  

1. Thisisnottheonlyareathatisproposed forhigherdensityhousing.  Twootherareasarealso
proposed – theShopping CenteratHwy7andOldMarketandtheShopping CenteratHwy7
andCR41.  Thedifference beingthatweareproposinganewmixeduselandusecategory for
thoseareas.   

2. Thewetlandsarenotindanger.  TheyareprotectedbytheWetlandConservation Act.   

Again, thanksforyourcomments.   

MarieDarling
PlanningDirector

952-960-7912
1



mdarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us

CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

MNDataPracticesNotification: PursuanttoMNDataPracticesChapter13allgovernment data
includingemailcommunications ispresumed tobepublicunlessthereisaspecificstatestatute, federal
law, ortemporary classification thatclassifies itotherwise.  

image001.jpg>  

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

From: aq <anna.quady@gmail.com>   
Sent: Thursday, October7, 202111:57AM
To: Planning <planning@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  
Subject: LanduseofCommercial/Lakeshore Recproperties onSmithtown Road

Greetings, I’mAnnaQuadyat23675Smithtown Road. Iliveseveral lotswestofwhatwouldbethe
proposed affected parcels.  

Themailersaidyou’dacceptcommentsbyOct7at4:00PM. Thisisaftertheplanningcouncilmeeting,  
soIhopethisisright.   

ThischangewouldhaveaprettybigimpactonmesinceIamveryclose, andIfrequent thecommercial
properties thatarealreadythere. Adding “Middle” housing (medium/highdensity) couldbeagood
opportunity forShorewood ifdonewell.   

Irequest thatyouconsiderspreading thesedensitychangesoutmoreacrossthecurrentlyzoned
single-familyareas, andcultivate thewalkability andcommercial propertyinShorewood todecrease
trafficandincreasepropertyvalues.  

1. CONCENTRATION OFHIGHDENSITY HOUSING INONEAREAISBAD- Rightnowtheproposalsareto
concentrate thismed/highdensityhousing intoacouplesmallareas. Thisistheexactoppositeofwhat
theMetCouncil istryingtodoonaregionalscale! Theyaretryingtogofromtheconcentrated high
densitytospreading itoutacrossthesuburbs. Let’stakethatthoughtandapplyittoShorewood aswell.  
Intersperse itwithinthelargeswathsofsinglefamilyhousing, ofwhichShorewood isprimarily
composed. Iftherearezoningissuesindoingthisweneedtochangethezoningpolicies. Wecan’t
controlwhattheMetCouncil requires, butwecancontrolourpolicies, andtheyshouldworkforus, not
againstus. Let’stakethetimetodothisinthebestwaypossibleandnotcreatemoreofthesame
problems thattheMetCouncil isnowtryingtocorrect.  

Someofthelogicbehindthesespotsthatwerechosenisthattheyareonbusyroads - likeit’sokto
makethembusierandmoredangerous. Again, let’sspreadthetrafficouttoquieterareasinsteadof
concentrating it. TheSmithtown roadproperties arelocatedonacurveintheroadwhereincreased
trafficwouldmaketheroadevenmorecrazyanddangerous, andthemoreplacesthataredeveloped,  
theworseitwouldbe.  

2. PRESERVATION OFRARECOMMERCIAL PROPERTY, LIMiTED LAKESHORE ANDWETLANDS - Rightnow
thereisverylittlecommercial property inShorewood. Thereshouldbemore, notless. Everyoneshould

2



beabletowalk/biketoacommercial area. Thecommercial properties thatarecurrently thereshouldbe
recognized asthetreasures theyare. OntheExisting LandUseMap - page25onthecomprehensive
plan, thereareparcelsoflandthatarezonedsinglefamilybutcurrently don’thaveanythingon
them. Pleaseconsider theseinsteadofallofthecurrentcommercial properties. Thiswouldnotdisplace
anything thatisalready there, andalreadyanassettothecommunity.  

23500istheonlyLakeshore/Recreational zonedplaceinShorewood, andisalsoawetland. Thisisan
important cleanerforLakeMinnetonka. According totheMinnehaha Watershed Districtmaps, allofthe
runoff, petwaste, pesticides, fertilizer, roadpollution fromtheneighborhood betweenMinnetonka
Driveand19goesintoapond, whichthengoesthroughaculvert tothiswetland. Thesesmallwetlands
arereallyimportant filtersforthelake, andhelpkeepitclean. IfLakeMinnetonka isconsidered oneof
Shorewood’sassets, thanthisshouldbeconsidered awaytoprotect thisasset. Abuildingwherethe
wetlandusedtobewouldbeadoublewhammy, itwouldremoveanimportant filterforMinnetonka,  
andwouldcreatemorepollution thatgoesdirectly intothelake. Plusit’sreallybeautiful, andapleasure
towalkpastonthetrail. Preserve thisrareparcel!  

3. WALKABILITY - Medium/highdensityhousing, whenmixedwithcommercial, canbereallygood, and
createhealthy, thriving, safeneighborhoods whendonewell. YouseethisalotinEuropean cities,  
wherepeople liveinmedium/highdensitycitiesandcanwalkorbiketocafés, grocerystores, shops,  
schoolsetc. Unfortunately intheUSthisisnotverycommon.  Highdensityitisoftenpoorlydone. In
partbecausedevelopers havetofightsohardtogetsomething approved thattheybuildsomething as
extremeastheycantomakeaprofit. Nothought isputintowalkability, everything becomesuglier,  
worsefortheenvironment, andmoredangerous fordrivers, pedestrians andbikers. Whichpeoplehate
andthenfightreallyhardagainst. It’saviciouscycle.  

Forexample - Ithinkayachtclubthatalsohadplacestolivewouldbeuniqueandinteresting andwould
increaseShorewood'svalueasacity, whilestillmaintaining theyachtclub. It’dbeonthetrailand
walkable tolotsofplaces, butitseemslikecurrentzoningandland-usewouldnotevenmakethis
possible. Thisgoesbacktomypointin #1, ifwehavetomakechangestozoningpolicies, let’sdothatto
createthecitywewant!  

Peoplelovetobeabletowalkorbikeplaces, butit’snotattheforefrontofpeople’smindsbecausewe
aresousedtoneedingcars. Butwalkability greatly increasespropertyvalues, andifyoubuildit, they
willwalk (orbike). Shorewood, likemostsuburbs, iscar-dependent. Excelsior issomewhat anexception
tothis, whichwecould leveragebyextending walkability aroundShorewood andintoExcelsior. Oneof
theintenseconcernspeoplehavewithdevelopment istheimpactontraffic. Ifwecultivated walkability
inShorewood neighborhoods, thiscouldsomewhat alleviate thatissue.   

IcananddowalktoExcelsioralmosteverydaytodogroceryshopping, library, etc. butIalmostnever
walktothecommercial areainTonkaBaybecause, althoughitisthesamedistance, Iwouldhavetogo
along19whichishorribleanddangerous. Irarelyusemycarandthemorepeoplethatareabletodo
thisbecausetheylivewithinwalking/bikingdistancewithgoodinfrastructure, thebetter, andsomeof
theseconcernsabouttrafficcouldbealleviated. Iforeseethisisthatisgoingtohavetotakeplaceinthe
future. Wewillhavetobecomelessdependent oncarsforclimatereasons.  

Thankyouforyourconsideration. IloveShorewood andIhavefaiththatitcanremainagreatplaceto
liveandwecanmakeitevenbetter. Iwelcomeanycomments, questionsorthoughtsyoumayhave.  

Bestregards,  

AnnaQuady

3



Marie
Submitted by Bob Skinner 10-25-2021







RESOLUTION21-125
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAMENDMENTSTOTHE
2040SHOREWOODCOMPREHENSIVEPLANANDAUTHORIZING

SUBMISSIONOFTHEAMENDEDPLANTOTHEMETROPOLITANCOUNCIL

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isamunicipal corporation organized andexisting
under thelawsofMinnesota; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isrequired byMinnesota Statutes andtheMetropolitan
Council toadoptandupdate itsComprehensive Planonaperiodic basis; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood hasprepared adraftComprehensive Planintended
tomeettherequirements imposed byMinnesota Statutes 473.864andtheMetropolitan
Council’sguidelines; and

WHEREAS, theCityconducted apublichearing onOctober 30, 2018relative tothe
adoption oftheComprehensive Planandconsidered allreceived public comments; and

WHEREAS, pursuant toStatute, theamendments totheComprehensive Planwere
distributed toaffected governmental units forreview andcomment; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil reviewed recommendations andpublic comments andhas
reviewed theComprehensive Plan.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDthattheShorewood CityCouncil approves the
2040Comprehensive Plansubject tothereview andcomment bytheMetropolitan
Council, pursuant toMinnesota Statutes.    

BEITFURTHERRESOLVEDthattheShorewood CityCouncil authorizes staff tosend
the2040Comprehensive PlantotheMetropolitan Council.    

thADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis8 dayof
November, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



7B
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Request forAdditional Time toCorrect aCode Violation
Location: 5510Howards PointRoad
Property Owners: DavidandJennifer Labadie

Meeting Date:     November 8, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Attachments:  Violation NoticedatedOctober 20, 2021
Inspection Photos
Written Request fromProperty Owner forAdditional Time
Resolution Approving theRequest

Background:    

InAugust, theCityreceived acomplaint regarding theproperty at5510Howards PointRoad
stating theproperty hasadockthatdoesnotconform tocitycode.   

Property Inspections

InSeptember, staffinspected thecomplainants’ concerns.  Atthattime, staffobserved that
thedockdoesnotextendout8feetbeyond theOrdinary High-WaterLevelbeforebranching
outintoslips. Thewidthofthedockisallowed tobenogreater thanfourfeet, exceptonearea
ofeight feetbyeight feet.  There isawiderportionofthedockareaexceeds eight feetin
lengththatwouldnotmeet thestandards inCityCode. Theinspection photosareattached.    

Enforcement Action

OnOctober 20, 2021, staffsentoutanoticeofviolation totheproperty owner regarding the
violation. Thenotice informed theproperty ownerthattheyviolated CityCode1201.03,  
subd.14candCityCode501.05, subd. 9byhavingadockthatdoesnotextendout8feet
beforebranching outandhavingaportion thatiswider than8feetforalengthof8feet. The
property owner wasgivenuntilOctober 30, 2021tocorrect theviolation. Since then, staffhas
received arequest fromtheproperty owner foranextension tocorrect theviolation.   

Section 104.03subd. 2a. ofCityCodeallowsproperty owners theability torequest an
extension of30daysfromtheCityCouncil iftheproperty owner isunable tocorrectorabate
thecodeoffense within theprescribed time.  Theapplicant hasrequested atimeextension to
complete theworknecessary toresolve theviolation. Inkeepingwithprevious practice for
codeenforcement deadline extensions, staffwouldproposeanextension of30daysfrom
todaytoDecember 8, 2021.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends allowing theextension because
theproperty owners areactively working tofindasolution totheissueandhaveidentified a
number ofextensive changes thatwould require additional timetoconsider andinvolve
contractors.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Oncestaffhasdirection fromtheCityCouncil ontheadditional
time, thenextsteps include:  

1. Informing theproperty owneroftheirupdated deadline
2. Inspecting theproperty afterthedeadline toensure compliance











RESOLUTION21-132
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAREQUESTFOREXTENSIONTOCORRECTA
CODEVIOLATIONFORPROPERTYLOCATEDAT5510HOWARDSPOINTROAD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood sentaviolation notice toDavid andJennifer Labadie
Property Owner”) regarding adockinviolation ofCityCodeontheirproperty

addressed as5510Howards PointRoad; and,   

WHEREAS, theProperty Ownerhasrequested moretimetocorrect theviolation as
allowed bySection 104.03subd. 2a. oftheCityCode; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theappeal foradditional timetocorrect the
violation atitsregular meeting onNovember 8, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning
Technician’smemorandum wasreviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCity
Council fromtheProperty Owner, staffandthepublic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheProperty Owner hasshown thattheadditional timeisnecessary toresolve the
violation.  

2. TheCityCouncil hereby grantsanextension tocorrect theviolation, whichexpires
onDecember 8, 2021.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis8 dayofNovember, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject: LegalServicesAgreementwithCampbellKnutson

Meeting Date: November 8, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By: TimKeane, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Proposedlegalservicesagreementandresolution

Background:  Thecitycouncil directed staff toworkwithCampbell Knutson toprepare
acontract forlegalcivilservices forthecityofShorewood. Theattached agreement has
beenreviewed andrevised, andisconsistent withtherequirements contained inthe
city’sRequest forProposal.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval bypassing theattached
Resolution bysimple majority.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-133

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCONTRACTWITHTHEFIRMCAMPBELLKNUTSON
TOPROVIDECIVILLEGALSERVICESTOTHECITY

WHEREAS, theCityofCouncil selected thefirmCampbell Knutson toserveasthecity
attorney; and,  

WHEREAS, adraft contract hasbeenreviewed andfoundconsistent with theproposal
received inresponse tothecity’sRequest forProposal forCivilLegalservices,   

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil that:  

1.  TheCityCouncil hereby approves thecontract aspresented and
authorizes theMayor andCityClerk tosignonbehalf ofthecity.  The
contract shallbecome effective 12:00a.m., January 1, 2022.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this8 dayofNovember
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



9B

MEETING TYPE
RegularCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item
Meeting

Title/Subject:   Certifying Unpaid Charges
Meeting Date:  Monday, November 8, 2021
Prepared by:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewed by:   Michelle Nguyen, Senior Accountant
Attachments: Resolution Certifying Unpaid Charges tothe2022 Hennepin County Tax

Rolls
2021Certification Listing (Preliminary)  

Background:  Earlier inthismeeting theCouncil heldapublic hearing regarding thecertification
ofunpaid charges tothe2022Hennepin County taxrolls.  Delinquent charges areincluded for
water, sewer, stormwater, recycling andotherCityservices.  

Inaddition tothepublic hearing, alldelinquent accounts werenotified oftheprocess pursuant
tostatestatuteandhadsufficient timetomakepayment arrangements orpaytheunpaid
charges.  Toavoidcertification tothe2022rolls, payments for2021canstillbemade upto
November 30, 2021.  

Recommendation/ Action Requested:  Uponupdating, forsubsequent payments, Staff
recommends approval oftheattached Resolution Certifying Unpaid Charges tothe2022
Hennepin County TaxRolls.      

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



2021-Certification
PIDBalanceAmount

25-117-23-24-0023380.62
33-117-23-12-0074800.60
34-117-23-23-0024202.32
34-117-23-24-0024209.51
34-117-23-24-0026327.86
31-117-23-14-0026817.16
32-117-23-44-0015731.82
32-117-23-23-0010673.52
32-117-23-22-0027740.10
32-117-23-43-0037805.46
32-117-23-44-0019184.46
32-117-23-14-0030674.60
32-117-23-11-0013247.77
32-117-23-14-0015638.58
25-117-23-44-0063557.43
34-117-23-21-0029615.79
36-117-23-11-0001952.23
33-117-23-33-0028105.23
34-117-23-33-0005105.23
29-117-23-43-0018555.76
34-117-23-44-0023358.65
32-117-23-34-0007648.26
33-117-23-42-0001462.17
33-117-23-14-0043462.17
33-117-23-32-0031493.90
25-117-23-34-0025493.90
26-117-23-11-0012462.17
34-117-23-41-0022295.14
34-117-23-44-0060315.38
34-117-23-43-0023493.90
25-117-23-22-0016393.90
33-117-23-12-0025465.56
32-117-23-12-0008493.90
32-117-23-12-0034462.17
32-117-23-13-0006493.90
32-117-23-13-0008462.17
35-117-23-31-0027462.17
31-117-23-14-0002462.17
34-117-23-23-0056526.18
34-117-23-33-0029435.68
34-117-23-33-0037462.17
31-117-23-44-0026315.38
25-117-23-33-0071462.17
35-117-23-13-0045435.68
35-117-23-34-0022295.53
35-117-23-34-0029435.68



2021-Certification
PIDBalanceAmount

26-117-23-14-0011462.17
25-117-23-44-0049462.17
30-117-23-42-0003462.17
33-117-23-11-0050253.25
33-117-23-11-0050253.25
33-117-23-24-0009493.90
33-117-23-23-0039462.17
32-117-23-14-0031462.17
36-117-23-14-00623,078.30
25-117-23-33-0047583.43
25-117-23-34-0022462.17
25-117-23-34-0012493.90
33-117-23-43-0005462.17
32-117-23-11-0024295.14
33-117-23-22-0018696.40
32-117-23-14-0017462.17
34-117-23-31-0022582.33
25-117-23-24-0092566.04
25-117-23-24-0037579.07
34-117-23-24-0032964.95
25-117-23-22-0067435.68
32-117-23-31-0042462.17
31-117-23-11-0012 810.73
33-117-23-33-005969.41
33-117-23-21-0038409.57
33-117-23-12-0014462.17
32-117-23-13-0024462.17
25-117-23-44-0032247.15
34-117-23-24-0031523.99
33-117-23-21-0035386.14
33-117-23-21-0035386.14
33-117-23-12-0017435.68
33-117-23-33-0025435.68
25-117-23-32-0020462.17
36-117-23-14-0052456.95
32-117-23-14-0067726.78
33-117-23-31-00681,196.55
36-117-23-42-0018511.27
35-117-23-11-0064613.31
36-117-23-42-0012523.51
26-117-23-11-0045295.14
35-117-23-11-0063424.46
34-117-23-24-0022258.21
35-117-23-33-0025213.42

TobeCertified$                                     45,621.87



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

RESOLUTION 21-134
ARESOLUTION CERTIFYING UNPAID CHARGES ONTHE2022

HENNEPIN COUNTY PROPERTY TAXROLLS

WHEREAS, pursuant toproper notice given asrequired bylaw, theShorewood CityCouncil
hasmet, heard, andpassed uponallobjections totheproposed certifications ofunpaid charges
formunicipal feesandutilities; and

WHEREAS, thedelinquent amounts havebeenminimized through diligent collection effortsby
citystaff.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Such proposed certification ofunpaid charges, acopyofwhich isavailable intheCityClerk’s
office andreferred toasExhibit 1andmadeapartoftheresolution hereof, ishereby accepted
andshall continue alienagainst thelands named therein.  

Such certification, which isduetotheCounty Auditor nolater thanNovember 30, 2021, shallbe
payable overaperiod ofoneyearonorbefore thefirstMonday inJanuary.  Theowner ofthe
affected partymay, atanytimeprior tocertification ofunpaid charges totheCounty Auditor,  
paythewholeofthecertified unpaid charges tothecityclerkonsuch property, including the
assessment feeof $50.00payable totheCityofShorewood.    

Theclerkshall forthwith transmit acertified copyofthiscertification roll totheCounty Auditor
tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsofthecounty andsuchcertified unpaid charges shallbe
collected andpaidover inthesamemanner asproperty taxes.    

Hennepin County Special Assessment Division ishereby authorized tocertify theunpaid
charges, ontheproperty taxrollspayable in2022, forthefollowing services:  

Water Levy #21185 Tobeupdated
Sewer Levy #21186 Tobeupdated
Stormwater Levy #21187 Tobeupdated
Recycling Levy #21188 Tobeupdated
Delinquent FeeLevy #21189 Tobeupdated
TotalLevy-CityofShorewood  $ 50,121.87

ADOPTED BYTHESHOREWOOD CITY COUNCIL this8thdayofNovember 2021.  

ATTEST:      Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

10A.1Title / Subject:  2021FallPaper Shred Event
Meeting Date: Monday, November 8, 2021

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:  JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator
RegularReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Meeting

Thepopular community shredevent tookplaceonSaturday, October 23. While thefallevent is
notasbusyasthespring event, thelineofcarswassteady fortheentire three-hourevent. The
citycollected over3,800pounds ofpaper thatwassecurely shredded onsite. This isthe
equivalent of1.9tonsofpaper. Recycling 1tonofpaper saves around 682.5gallons ofoil,  
26,500litersofwaterand17trees.   

Shredded paper isnotallowed incurbside recycling containers. Thisservice gives residents an
option toshredding athome, helps reduce theriskofidentity thefthaving personal papers not
shredded, andoffersagreatopportunity forcitystafftoeducate residents andhaveone-on- 
onecontact withourcitycustomers. Resident feedback atthiseventwasverypositive.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:    Thefinalcostoftheeventwas $1,062.90.  

NoAction Requested: Forinformational Purposes Only

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.     

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 10-25-21 Work Session
	2B Minutes 10-25-21 Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Assessment Agreements for Water Connections
	2E Summary Publication for Code Amendments
	2F Sam Larson donation
	2G Echo Road Storm Sewer Improvements
	2H Smithtown Road Storm Structure Repair
	4A Public Hearing Certifying Unpaid Charges
	7A 2040 Comprehensive Plan
	7B Code Violation Request
	9A Legal Services Agreement
	9B Certifying Unpaid Charges
	10A.1 2021 Fall Paper Shred Event



